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l. CITY OF STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HISTORIC REGISTER — STAFF
ANALYSIS SUMMARY

Staff finds that Howelsen Hill is eligible to the City’s Historic Register as an Historic
Landmark. Howelsen Hill is listed in the Routt County Register of Historic Places and
the State Register of Historic Properties. Staff recommends that the Historic
Preservation Commission approve listing of Howelsen Hill as an Historic Landmark.

Howelsen Hill parcel
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Il. BACKGROUND

V.

VI.

The City of Steamboat Springs Historic Register was created in 2009. The Historic
Preservation Policy Review Committee reviewed historic preservation policies in 2007
and 2008 and recommended the creation of the City’s historic register. The
Committee also recommended that all properties within the City of Steamboat Springs
already listed on the Routt County Register of Historic Places be automatically listed
on the newly created City Register. Additionally, the Committee recommended that
the City of Steamboat Springs designate the City-owned historic properties on the City
of Steamboat Springs Historic Register.

PRINCIPAL DISCUSSION ITEMS

Since Howelsen Hill is already listed on the State Register of Historic Properties
and the Routt County Register of Historic Places, Howelsen Hill is eligible to the
City of Steamboat Springs Historic Register.

NOMINATION DESCRIPTION

See attached Routt County and State Register nominations for information
regarding the nominated property.

HisTORIC PRESERVATION CoMMISSION (HPC)

The Historic Preservation Commission will review the nomination for Howelsen
Hill to the City of Steamboat Springs Historic Register on May 7.

PROJECT ANALYSIS

The following section provides staff analysis of the application as it relates to
nomination criteria as outlined in Ordinance 2230. It is intended to highlight those
areas that may be of interest or concern to HPC, staff, or the public. For a
comprehensive list of designation criteria, standards and requirements applicable to
this proposal please refer to Ordinance 2230 or contact the staff planner.

A) KEY ISSUES

Ordinance 2230, Sec. 26-84(f)

1) Staff Analysis: Eligible; the attached historic register nomination suggests
that Howelsen Hill qualifies for listing on the City of Steamboat Springs
Historic Register as an Historic Landmark.
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VII. STAFF FINDING & RECOMMENDATIONS

Recommended Resolution

The City of Steamboat Springs’s Historic Preservation Commission hereby resolves that
Howelsen Hill at 845 Howelsen Parkway, which is more particularly described as the SW
Y4 SW ¥4 SW Y4 of Section 8, southwesterly of Railroad less tracts (16a) and part of the NW
Y4 of Section 17, southwesterly of Railroad less tracts (127a) of Township 6N, 84W,
Steamboat Springs, CO, is eligible for listing on the Steamboat Springs Register of
Historic Places as a Local Landmark under Criterion 1 in the area of History and
Criterion 3 in the area of Geographic Importance as set forth in the Routt County Register
of Historic Places and State Register of Historic Properties designations and approves
inclusion of Howelsen Hill in the Steamboat Springs Register of Historic Places.

VIIl. ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1 — City of Steamboat Springs Historic Landmark Application
Attachment 2- Routt County Register of Historic Places nomination
Attachment 3- Colorado State Register of Historic Properties nomination

5A-4



STEAMBOAT SPRINGS HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR HISTORIC LANDMARK DESIGNATION

Property Identification

1. Address of Resource: 845 Howelsen Parkway

2. Legal Description of Property: Howelsen Hill is located in part of the SW ¥4 SW %4 SW ¥ of
Section 8, southwesterly of Railroad less tracts (16a) and part of the NW ¥ of Section 17,
southwesterly of Railroad less tracts (127a) of Township 6N, 84W, Steamboat Springs, CO.
Total acres 150 +/-. The property is bounded by Wren’s Run and Mile Run. See attached
map.

3. Historic Name: Howelsen Hill
Current Name: Howelsen Hill

4, Historic Use: Recreation and Culture/outdoor recreation
Present Use: Recreation and Culture/outdoor recreation

Historical Data Summary

5. Year of Construction: see attached Routt County and State Register nominations
Source of Information:

6. Architect or Builder: see attached Routt County and State Register nominations
Source of Information:

7. Original Owner: see attached Routt County and State Register nominations
Source of Information:

Photographs

8. Attach at least two (2) current 5x7 or larger photographs (black and white or color) showing
the views of the property from the public right-of-way(s) and any important features or
details. Polaroid photographs are not adequate. If available, attach copies of historic
photographs of the structure.

9. Sketch Map.
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Statement of Significance

10. Explain how the resource meets the criteria established in Sec.26-84(g) for Local
Landmark Designation. Please cite specific criteria in the summary. A Local Landmark
must meet at least one of the criteria for Historic Resource designation and at least two of
the additional Historic Landmark criteria.

see attached Routt County and State Register nominations

Architectural Description

11.  Concisely describe the resource and its surrounds.

see attached Routt County and State Register nominations

Bibliography

12. Provide a list of research sources used in compiling this application.

see attached Routt County and State Register nominations

Application Information

13. Owner: City of Steamboat Springs
Mailing Address: PO Box 775088, Steamboat Springs, CO 80477

Telephone: (970) 879-2060
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14. Owner Consent to Designation:

I / We, the undersigned, acting as owner(s) of, the property described in this application for Local
Landmark designation do, hereby, give my consent to the designation of this structure as a Local
Landmark .

Signature:

Printed name:

Date:

15. Applicant/Preparer Name: Laureen Schaffer
Affiliation/ Interest in Property: City of Steamboat Springs
Address: PO Box 775088, Steamboat Springs, CO 80477

Telephone: (970) 879-2060
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HOWELSEN HILL PHOTOS

Historic Photo — Tow House

Current Photo — Tow House
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Views of Howelsen Hill

9/22/2000
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COUNTY OF ROUTT ) ' RESOLUTIONN0. 97-07/
STATE OF COLORADO )

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING HOWELSEN HILL AS A HISTORIC DISTRICT

Rec1tals

A The Board of County Commissioners of Routt County, Colorado (the "Board:) has heretofore
adopted Routt County Resolution 93-006 (the "Historic Designation Resolution") establishing the Routt County
Historic Preservation Board (the "Preservation Board") and provxding for the des1gnation of historic landmarks .
buildings, sites and districts. . : -

B. The owners of Howelsen Hill whose legal description is attached hereto as Exhibit A, hsve made
proper application (the "Application") to the Preservation Board for designation as a Routt County Historic District

C. ' Following review of the Application by its staff, the Preservatlon Board approved the Apphcation"u.l
and forwarded its written recommendation that the Application be approved to the Board,

D. °  Inthe written recommendation of the Historic Preservation Board to the Board, the Historic
Preservation Board has described the characteristics of Howelsen Hill which _]ustify its desxgnation as a Historic
District. : : : » -

E. A public hearing conceming the Application was held by the Board on September 8, 1997, and,
based on the written recommendation of the Historic Preservation Board and other testimony and evidence received
by the Board at said hearing, the Board finds that the criteria for designation of Howelsen Hill as a Routt County
Historic District have been satisfied and that Howelsen Hill should be demgnated asa Routt County Historic
District - Lo : G

NOW, THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissmners of Routt
County, Colorado, that Howelsen Hill, whose legal descriptlon is attached hereto as Exh.lblt Ay 1s des1gnated a Routt,
County Historic District. : g : R '

ADOPTED THIS 5 day of SE/ZE‘#é&?AD 1997

BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY CO

OUNTY, COLORADO.

Votw »'Frps Beall .
<N Nanch Stahoviak
E Damel R Elhson

e o v ».«-4"-
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Routt County Historic Preservation Board
Application Form for Local Historic Designation

Name of Site or Property: Howelsen Hill District

Physical Address: 845 Howelsen Parkway

Name of Owner: City of Steamboat Springs

Mailing Address: Box 775088, Steamboat Springs, CO 80477 .

Contact Name Winnie DelliQuadri | Contact Phone: 879-2060 x257

Conlact Address: (if different from above)

There are three parts to this application process. Each part must be completed in full, and submitted with
eight (8) copies, for the application to be reviewed by the Historic Preservation Board. Completed
applications should be submitted to the Routt County Historic Preservation Board, c/o the Tread of
Pioneers Museum, Box 772372, Steamboat Springs, CO 80477, one month before the meeting of the
Board for consideration.

Part 1: Legal Description
Submit and attach a legal description of the property.
Part 2: Statement of Significance

Submit and attach a statement of significance for the property; please do not exceed three typewritten
pages in length. Include maps (8 1/2" X 11") as appropriate. Submit at least one historic and one
current photo of each structure, if available. The statement of significance must possess si gnificance
when evaluated in relationship to other properties locally, statewide, or nationally within a specific
historic theme, period, and geographical area. Relate the specific facts about the properly to the themes
or patterns of historical development that make up the history or prehistory of the geographical area
where the property or site is located.

The statement of significance must address one or more of the criteria as stated in Routt County
Resolution No. 93-006, Section 3. Criteria for Desi gnation of Historic Sites, which follows. Please
mark an X in the boxes for all criteria categories under which you would like the property o be
considered. The resolution states "in order to qualify for designation as an historic site pursuant to this
resolution, the site must be determined to have historic significance due to one or more of the [ ollowing
lactors:

X_ A. lts character, interest, or value as part of the development, heritage, or cultural characleristics

ol Routt Counly, State of Colorado, or the United States.

Its location as a site of a significant historic event.

Its identification with a person or persons who significantly contributed to the culture and

development of Routt County. '

- Its exemplification of the cultural, economic, social, or historic heritage of Routt County.

Its portrayal of the environment of a group of people in an era of history characterized bya

distinctive architectural style.

Its embodiment of distinguishing characleristics of an architectural type or specimen.

. Its identification as the work of an architect or master builder whose individual work has
influenced the development of Routt County. _

H. Its embodiment of elements of architectural design, detail, materials, or craltsmanship that

represent a significant architectural innovation.

| be e |
QT my 0w

||

(continued on _next page)
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L. Its relationship to other distinctive areas that are eligible for preservation according to a plan
based on an historic, cultural, or architectural motif,
_X_ J. Its unique location or singular physical characteristic representing an established and familiar
visual feature of a neighborhood, community, or Routt County. \

Part 3: Statement of Owner Support

. .. President declare that the City of Steamboat Springs is 10
I Kevin Bennett, City Council owner of the _Howelsen Hill

property and am requesting that this property be designated as historic in Routt
County at this tim behalf of the City of Steamboat Springs.

5 97

/Na(i:e | V ' Dz@y

NOTE: Please note Section 7: Notification, in Routt County Resolution No. 93-006, which states:

Any owner filing an application for designation of property under this resolution shall, as a part of the
application, agree to notify the Board of the owner's intention to alter, demolish, move or remove the
site subject to the application at least fifteen (15) days prior to undertaking any such work. Any such
owner shall be responsible for notifying any subsequent purchaser of the property of this notification
requirement and the Board may revoke the designation of the site hereunder unless the subsequent
purchaser agrees in writing to the provisions of this Section 7.

Routt County Historic Preservation Board
c/o Tread of Pioneers Museum

P.O. Box 772372

Steamboat Springs, CO 80477
970-879-2214
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Routt County Ilistoric Preservation Board
Application Form for Local Historic Designation

Name of Site or Property: Howelsen Hill District

Physical Address: 845 Howelsen Parkway

Name of Owner: City of Steamboat Springs

Mailing Address: Box 775088, Steamboat Springs, CO 80477 '

Contact Name Winnie DelliQuadri | Contact Phone: 879-2060 x257

Contact Address: (if different from above)

There are three parts to this application process. Each part must be completed in full, and submitted with
eight (8) copies, for the application to be reviewed by the Historic Preservation Board. Completed
applications should be submitted to the Routt County Historic Preservation Board, c/o the Tread of
Pioneers Museum, Box 772372, Steamboat Springs, CO 80477, one month before the meeting of the
Board for consideration.

Part 1: Legal Description
Submit and attach a legal description of the property.
Part 2: Statement of Significance

Submit and attach a statement of signilicance for the property; please do not exceed three typewritten
pages in length. Include maps (8 1/2" X 11") as appropriate. Submit at least one historic and one
current photo of each structure, if available. The statement of significance must possess significance
when evaluated in relationship to other properties locally, statewide, or nationally within a specific
historic theme, period, and geographical area. Relate the specific facts about the property to the themes
or patterns of historical development that make up the history or prehistory of the geographical area
where the property or site is located.

The statement of significance must address one or more of the criteria as stated in Routt County

Resolution No. 93-006, Section 3. Criteria for Designation ol Historic Sites, which follows. Please

mark an X in the boxes {or all crileria categories under which you would like the propetty to be

considered. The resolution states "in order to qualify for designation as an historic site pursuant to this

resolution, the site must be determined to have historic significance due to one or more of the following

factors:

X Its character, interest, or value as part of the development, heritage, or cultural characleristics

ol Routt County, State of Colorado, or the United States.

Its location as a site of a significant historic event.

Its identification with a person or persons who significantly conlnbuted to the culture and

development of Routt County.

. Its exemplification of the cultural, economic, social, or historic heritage of Routt County.

Its portrayal of the environment of a group of people in an era of history characterized by a

distinctive architectural style.

Its embodiment of distinguishing characteristics of an architectural type or specimen.

. Its identification as the work of an architect or master builder whose individual work has
influenced the development of Routt County.

H. Its embodiment of elements of architectural design, detail, materials, or craltsmanship that

represent a significant architectural innovation.

| be ke
Qm mg QW >

(continued on_next page)
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Howelsen Hill District - Nomination for Historical Designation Page 1

Part 1:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Howelsen Hill is located in part of the SW /4 SW % SW Y% of section 8, south westerly of Railroad
(7A); part of the SW %4 NE % of section 17, south westerly of Railroad less tracts (16A); and part of
NW Y of section 17, south westerly of railroad less tracts (127A) of T6N, R84W, Steamboat Springs,
Colorado. Total Acres =150 +\-. See Boundary Survey.

Part 2:
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Howelsen Hill meets criteria A, B, C, D and J for designation as an historic district:

Howelsen Hill is an established and familiar visual feature in downtown Steamboat Springs. The Hill,
with its ski runs and jump complex, can be seen from most N-S streets in town. Howelsen Hill is
specifically mentioned in the Historic Context of Routt County as an important element of Routt
County’s skiing heritage. As a prominent feature in the community, the Hill serves as a constant
reminder of Steamboat’s Skiing heritage.

Howelsen Hill is the core of Howelsen Hill Park. Initiated in 1914, it is the oldest ski area in
continuing use in Colorado. Many organizations formed around the traditions of skiing, the S.K.I club
in 1919, a ladies ski group in 1920, and the Ladies Recreation Club in 1931. In 1916 the Steamboat
Springs Ski club became the first club in the Rocky Mountains to affiliate with the National Ski
Association. Steamboat Springs was the first school system in the country to make skiing an
accredited part of the curriculum in 1944. The Hill is home to the Steamboat Springs Winter Sports
Club, formed in 1914, and the oldest winter sports club in the west and the only club to provide
facilities and training in every ski discipline. Started as a social club, the Winter Sports Club has
become famous by providing training for thousands of young people in skiing and ski jumping. The
Winter Sports Club contributes tot he area’s national and Olympic successes.

Howelsen Hill is also home to the Steamboat Springs Winter Carnival, the oldest Winter Carnival west
of the Mississippi. The Winter Carnival started in 1914 on Woodchuck Hill with the first carnival
featuring various skiing competitions. The following year, 1915, the competitions were moved to
Lincoln Avenue (Highway 40) and Howelsen Hill, and the carnival became a nationally-known
celebration awarding prizes for racing, jumping, skijoring, with a parade and night show. Beginning in
1938, Howelsen became home to the Winter Carnival Night show’s Lighted Man (Claudius Banks).

Howelsen Hill has been an integral component of the development and heritage of skiing in Steamboat
Springs, Routt County, and the United States from its inception in 1914 to the present day through its
role in developing skiing and ski racing in Routt County, the State of Colorado, and in the United
States, and in training and hosting athletes who have performed successfully on local, state, national
and international levels. It has been the site of numerous national and world record breaking ski
jumps, the first of which occurred in 1916. See attached sheet on Howelsen Hill Jumping Distance
Records.

Prominent Individuals Associated with Howelsen Hill
Howelsen Hill is identified with the Steamboat Springs skiers who have been inducted into the
Colorado Ski Hall of Fame, the National Ski Hall of Fame, the Colorado Sports Hall of Fame, and who
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Howelsen Hill District - Nomination for Historical Designation Page 2

have competed in the Olympics. A listing of prominent individuals associated with Howelsen Hill
follows.

Carl Howelsen (1877): A Norwegian who introduced skiing to Steamboat Springs in 1913 when he
built the town’s first jump in Strawberry Park. Carl Howelsen built the first jumps on Howelsen Hill,
organized the first winter carnival, set jumping records, and began the skiing tradition in the County.
He introduced recreational skiing to Colorado, organized the state’s first ski clubs, carnivals and
skijoring contests, and promoted the use of grooved skis, boot bindings and ski poles with rings.
Howelsen is a member of the National Ski Hall of Fame and the Colorado Ski Hall of Fame and is the
subject of a biography The Flying Norseman.

Marvin Crawford (1932): Won more national championships than any collegiate skier in the history of
the sport and hailed as the best four way skier in the United States in the 1950’s. Member Colorado
Ski Hall of Fame.

Louis Dalpes (1904): Colorado’s first State Champion and All-American Ski Team member who
captured 16 class A Championships. Coached by Carl Howelsen and a member of the Colorado Ski
Hall of Fame..

Marcellus Merrill (1900): A Carl Howelsen student who invented ski racks, metal bindings and timing
devices and established the Merrill Trophy, presented annually since 1932 for the long standing jump
at Howelsen Hill during Winter Carnival. Member Colorado Ski Hall of Fame.

Katy Rodolph (1930): The first Women’s National Giant Slalom Champion, who took nine national
championships in six years and became one of three women to serve as an FIS Technical Delegate
during her skiing career. Member Colorado Ski Hall of Fame.

Rudi Schnackenberg (1921): Founded the Rocky Mountain Ski Instructors Association, coached
junior four-way competitors at Howelsen Hill from 1955-65 and supervised Steamboat Ski School
instructors from 1967-85. Member Colorado Ski Hall of Fame.

John Steele (1909): Steamboat’s first Olympian (1932) and three-time All-American Ski Team
member, who organized and won the first intercollegiate ski tournament in 1929. Member Colorado
Ski Hall of Fame.

Al Wegeman (1900): The first ski coach in Colorado hired by a public school system or salaried, who
introduced preseason dryland training, designed the first accredited ski curriculum and prepared local
youngsters for Olympic competition. Member Colorado Ski Hall of Fame.

~ Bud Werner (1935): One of the nation’s best known, most popular and first world-class racer, who led
America’s challenge to European skiers during the 1950’s and 1960°s when he took the Holmenkollen
Championship three times and was the first American to win a major European downhill. Storm
Mountain was renamed Mt. Werner when he died at age 28. Member Colorado Ski Hall of Fame.

Skeeter Werner (1933): Founded the Steamboat Ski School subsequent to earning recognition as the
youngest member of the FIS Alpine Team in 1954 and posting the best time for an American in the
Olympic downhill in 1956. Member Colorado Ski Hall of Fame.
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Howelsen Hill District - Nomination for Historical Designation Page 3

Gordon Wren (1919): The only American ever qualified in all four Olympic ski events, he achieved
the highest standing attained by an American competitor at that time, and was the first American to
crack the 300 foot barrier, a record he broke seven times. Wren coached at the Winter Sports club
from 1950-55. Member Colorado Ski Hall of Fame.

BUILDING INVENTORY
2 contributing buildings

Main Lodge (A)

Contributing

The Lodge is Rustic Style/Vernacular Wood Frame building. It is an assemblage of the main building
and additions all constructed in a chinked D-type logvernacular style. The original structure was a
single pitched shed roof with glass windows oriented toward the ski hill and town. Subsequent
additions are gable roofed, with the exception of the kitchen and second floor terrace which mimic the
original roof line. The building’s dormers, cross gable and tower roof mimic the steep (approximately
12:14) pitch of the Tow House. All roofs are sheathed in asphalt shingles with average overhangs of
three feet. Windows are large framed and the entire structure is painted brown with white trim paint
and chinking and green soffits.

The original 2 story main lodge was built in 1945 from logs cut on Gore Pass. Rest rooms were added
in 1959 when water and sewer reached Howelsen. Additions, of a similar building construction and
style, were made in 1981, (parks and recreation addition), 1990 (the kitchen addition) and in 1992/93
(the Olympian Hall addition).

Tow House (B)

Contributing

The Tow House was built in 1945 from logs cut on Gore Pass. It is a Rustic Style/Vernacular Wood
Frame building in a neo-scandinavian cross gabled wood vernacular design. The Tow house is
constructed of chinked D-type logs. The main gable is crossed by an A-B-A pattern of cross gables.
The larger central bay projects beyond the others on the North side of the building (town side), but is
flush across the facade on the South (ski hill) side of the building. All gables exhibit steep pitches
(approximately 12:14) in a Scandinavian style. The roof is sheathed in corrugated metal with soffits
trimmed in dark green. The roof has an average three foot overhand.

STRUCTURES INVENTORY
7 contributing structures, 5 non-contributing structures

Howelsen Hill Ski Area (C)

Contributing :

Howelsen Hill is the oldest ski area in continuing use in Colorado. Originally owned by the Steamboat
Springs Company which town-founder James Crawford formed, the Hill was sold to the Town and
Quarry Company in 1909, then deeded back to the Steamboat Springs Company which then conveyed
the deed to the University of Colorado in 1929. Eventually, the University deeded the ski hill to the
City of Steamboat Springs, which maintains ownership. Howelsen Hill dominates an area originally
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Howelsen Hill District - Nomination for Historical Designation Page 4

called Crawford Mountain or Quarry Mountain. In 1917 the front slope of the hill was formally named
Howelsen Hill. In the 1930’s the upper slopes of the Hill were named Emerald Mountain.

1931: A downhill course was cut into the face of the hill.

1937: Night skiing was introduced.

1938: The first lift, a boat tow, opened in January. (Boat Tow Lift Line is site of 70 meter jump)

1939: The boat tow was replaced by a double-boat, a toboggan course was added, and a Skyline
Trail (now Ridge Run) was built.

1944: Trails were widened and two new runs were cut.

1945: Ski trails were cut and widened.

1949: The slalom course was widened and all runs were cleared.

1979: Snowma.kirig was added to Howelsen Hill.
1992: A Freestyle Jumping Hill was built.

T-Bar / Poma Lift Line (D)

Contributing

1948: ‘The ski lift which combined chairs and T-bars opened to the top of Emerald Mountain.

1954: The upper span of the chair/T-bar lift was dismantled and the lift was converted to a T-bar
only lift.

1971: The T-bar lift was replaced with a poma lift.

1984: Poma tower #3 was replaced.

Sulphur Cave Hill (E)

Contributing

Howelsen Hill was designed in 1914 to be a wild game park, a venture which lasted until 1920. Within
the game park, elk herds grazed and wintered on Sulphur Cave Hill.

1945: A rope tow was added to Sulphur Cave Hill and ski trails were cut and widened.
1953: The rope tow was replaced, as was the original rope tow house. :
1989 The rope tow was replaced by a Pony Lift.

1993: A Snowboard Halfpipe was added to Sulphur Cave Hill.

90 Meter Jump (F)

Contributing

1914: At Carl Howelsen’s instigation, the Winter Carnival Committee began clearing underbrush
and timber on the hill and built the first ski jump. This jump was first used by Carl
Howelsen prior to the Winter Carnival of 1915 and was featured prominently in that year’s
Winter Carnival.

1927: Downed timber was used to build the Jump landing.

1931: Additional improvements were made to the jumping hill when the transition, landing and
takeoff were modified.

1935/36  Continued improvement and removal of brush, stumps and timber.

1940: The jumps were reconstructed.

1949: The jumping hill underwent major remodeling and the Graham Jump was constructed.

1956/58: Landing platforms were built to offset soil slippage.
1959: Remodeling made the big jump into an official FIS approved 90 meter jump.
1957: The jumping hill was recontoured.
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Howelsen Hill District - Nomination for Historical Designation Page 5

1972: The 90 meter jump burned. _

1975: The 90 meter jump was replaced with the remodeling of the jumping hill into a 70 - 90 - 50
- 30 - 20 meter jump complex with stables slopes and new takeoff platforms. '

1984: The jump hill was stabilized.

1985-87: Continued stabilization work occurred on the jump hill.

1983: The jump was recontoured.

70 Meter Jump (G)

Contributing

1944: A small class “E” jump was cut and built.

1956/58: Landing platforms were built to offset soil slippage.

1975: The jump was replaced with the remodeling of the jumping hill intoa 70 -90 - 50 - 30 - 20
meter jump complex with stables slopes and new takeoff platforms. '

1982: The 70 meter hill was rebuilt.

1984: The jump hill was stabilized.

1985-87: Continued stabilization work occurred on the jump hill.

1983: The jump was recontoured.

50 Meter Jump (H)

Contributing

1935/36 Removal of brush, stumps and timber.

1949: The jumping hill underwent major remodeling.

1956/58: Landing platforms were built to offset soil slippage.

1959: A 45 meter hill was dug and built.

1975: The jump was replaced with the remodeling of the jumping hill intoa 70 - 90 - 50 - 30 - 20
meter jump complex with stables slopes and new takeoff platforms.

1983: The jump was recontoured.

30 Meter Jump (I)

Contributing

1944: A small class “D” jump was cut.

1956/58: Landing platforms were built to offset soil slippage.
1957: The jumping hills were recontoured.

1975: The jump was replaced with the remodeling of the jumping hill intoa 70 - 90 - 50 - 30 - 20
' meter jJump complex with stables slopes and new takeoff platforms.
1983: The jumps were recontoured.

20 Meter Jump (J)

Non-contributing

1975: The 90 meter jump was replaced with the remodeling of the jumping hill into a 70 - 90 - 50
- 30 - 20 meter jump complex with stables slopes and new takeoff platforms.

1983: The jumps were recontoured.

Chair Lift (K)

Non-contributing
1989: A chair lift was added with top and bottom lift shacks.
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Howelsen Hill District - Nomination for Historical Designation Page 6

Fetcher Tower (L)
Non-contributing
Fetcher Tower was built in 1975. It is a six story steel judges tower.

Small Jumps Judges Tower (M)
Non-contributing
A -Vernacular Wood Frame structure that was built in the 1970’s (most likely in 1975).

Upper Ski Lift Shack (N)
Non-contributing
A Rustic Style/Vernacular Wood Frame structure that was built in 1989.

TEMPORARY STRUCTURES

These 10 non-contributing structures are listed for informational purposes only and do not count as
structures under National Park Service National Register Guidelines due to their small size, scale and
overall insignificance to the site.

Starting Booth (O)
Non-contributing ,
A Vernacular Wood Frame structure that was built in the late 1970’s.

Upper Poma Lift Shack (P)

Non-contributing

A Vernacular Wood Frame structure that was built in 1988. The upper Poma house replaced an older
temporary structure that had been put in place when the Poma was installed in 1971.

Upper Poma Storage Hut (Q)
Temporary Non-contributing
A Vernacular Wood Frame structure.

First Aid Building (R)
Temporary Non-contributing

A Rustic Style/Vernacular Wood Frame structure that was temporarily installed in 1990 at the top of
the Chair lift. :

Wren’s Run Storage Hut (S)
Temporary Non-contributing
A Vernacular Wood Frame structure.

Pony Lift Tow House (T)

Non -contributing

The Pony Lift Tow House is a Vernacular Wood Frame structure that was built in 1990. The Tow
House replaced the Rope Tow House which was built in 1953.
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Gate Storage Hut (U)

Temporary Non-contributing

The Gate House is a Rustic Style/Vernacular Wood Frame structure that was temporarily installed
between the parking area and the 70 and 90 meter jump outruns in 1990

Tow House Storage Hut (V)
Temporary Non-contributing
A Rustic Style/Vernacular Wood Frame structure.

Lower Poma Lift Shack and Landing (W)
Temporary Non-contributing
A Rustic Style/Vernacular Wood Frame structure.

Information Kiosk (X)
Non-contributing
A Rustic Style/Vernacular Wood Frame Sign board.

ASSOCIATED BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES OUTSIDE OF DISTRICT AREA
These 2 non-contributing structures lie outside the district boundary and are included for
informational purposes only.

Lower Ski Lift Shack (Y)
Non-contributing }
A Rustic Style/Vernacular Wood Frame structure that was built in 1989.

Parks & Recreation Modular (Z)

Temporary Non-contributing

The Parks & Recreation Modular is a modular building that was temporarily installed in the Howelsen
Hill parking area in 1995. '
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*W.K. Baldwin, D.V.M.
. Michael H. Gotchey,
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Steamboat Springs,

Large and Small
Animal
Medicine & Surgery

Sally B. Palmer, D.V.M.
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Please make sure to patronize the
advertisers within this book...

They are very supportive of 4-H and
your support of them is appreciated.
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HOWELSEN HILL
JUMPING DISTANCE RECORDS

The Howelsen Hill jumping distance record has been
broken 27 times: six times by local skiers. two times dur-
ing competition for the Merrill Trophy, eight times during
Rocky Mounmin Division Class A Champtonship meets. and
four umes during the 1978 North Amencan Jumping Cham-
pionship competition. The National Jumping Distance
Record has been set on Howeisen Hill nine umes as denoted
by asterisks.

Feet
1915 145 Ragnar Omtvedt. Chicago (Professional)
1916 192 * Ragnar Omeveat. Chicago (Professionai) %3 TAONRL. RELOR D
1917 203 * Henrv Hall. Steamboat Springs (Professionail RPOIATIDWAL RELO LD
1923 210 Hans Hansen. Steamboat Springs (RMD Championi
1930 212 Guuorm Paulsen, Norge Ski Club (Longest sunding jumper
1935 220  Einar Fredbo. Salt Lake City (Trving coursel
122 Einar Fredbo. Salt Lake City (Trving course
224 Einar Fredbo. Salt Lake City (RMD Champtont
227 Einar Fredbo. Salt Lake Citv (RMD Champion
129 Einar fredbo. st Lake Citv t{ongest stanaing umpers
1942 230 it Deviin, Lake Placia isoeci Sonng Meets
230 Gurdon Wren. seamooat Sorngs (Special Sonng Meeatt
233 Torger Tokle. Camp Hale (Speciai Soning Meen
248 Torger Tokle. Camp Hale (Speciai Spring Meen
1946 239  Alf Engen. Sun Valley (Nationai Champion
1950 297  Gordon Wren. Steamboat Sprngs (RMD Champion) WS TDWAL RECOLD

301 * Gordon Wren. Steamboat Springs (RMD Championy Nw<iowwL ZELORD

305 * Merrill Barber. Brattleboro (RMD Championl w3 amOwdmL.  2ELWOD

307 * An Devlin. Lake Placid (RMD Championy N iy TAOWSNL-  RE LD
1951 316 * Ansten Samuelstuen. Steamboat Springs (RMD Champion) Weg T owrL. (2-E(DLD
1963 318 * Gene Kotarek. Duluth (National Championt  tAVRDNOWL.  (2E0MD

322 *° Gene Kotlarek. Duluth (Nationai Championi NV oWOen, GO >

1978 33t Chris McNeil. Steamboat Springs (North Amencan Champion)
334 Tauno Kavhko. Japan (North Amenican Champion)
344 Jim Dennev. Duluth (North Amencan Lhzmmom
354 * Jim Denncy. Duluth (North Amencan Champion) RO v RECOZ-D
07 Huarkin Hareveat, Wvomung Universiey tMernil) -
(980 27.  olav Hanssen. Cuh University iMernil)

The trew trom Sth Street Spow's (e (Crosswntie Livery wocn served s
:he nrepouse untit 1941 wven it was movea to Howetsen Hill tor use as
Jrewng sand. Thotn: Kowutt Natonair Forest
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Original Winter Sports Club Loxo. 1920°s

Howeisen Hill has sent 13 skiers to the Colorado Ski
Hall of Fame, five to the National Ski Hall of Fame. three
to the Colorado Sports Hall of Fame and two to the Warld
Pro Circuit.

Jim *‘}Moose” Barrows (1944- ;: Olympic and FIS
downhill racer whose third place in the 1967 Worid Cup
remained an American downhill record for 17 vears: 1969
~orth American Downhnill' Champion: turned pro tn {970
ewntering the “top ten” in 1971 ana piacing thirg in iutl:
1480 Olympic men's downnill coach.

Marvin Crawiord (1932- 1 Compiled the hizhest
compined point total ever achieved by an American at the
1956 Olympics and was never defeated in four-way
competition: heid Nationai Junior Jumping and Alpine
Combined Championships after an unprecedented double
victory in 1947; Steamboat Ski Area General Manager
1964-67.

James Dalpes (1904- i Colorado's first All-American
Ski Team memoérin 1931: trained to jump by Howeisen.

John Fetcher (1912- i Spearheaded fundraising and
construction of the 1973-78 rebuilding of Howeisen Hill
Jumping Compiex: original planner and engineer of
Steamopoat Ski Area: Olympic jumping judge: 198! Win:er
Carnival Grand Marshal.

Marceilus Merrill (1900- 32 A Howelsen student who
{ounded the Merriil Trophy presented annually since 1940
{or the iongest s:anding jump at Howeisen Hill during
“Winter Cammivai: inventea car-top ski racks. metal skis.
an eariy eiectronic race-timing device. and the roilers tnat
enaple the Steamboat Springs High School Marching
Band to *ski’ in off-season exhibitions.

Katy Rodolph (1930- . Won :the first Nation::
Women's Giant Slalom Championship four years aiter
beginning to ski: competed on two Olympic and two FIS
teams and won the National Ski Association Slaiom.
Downntiil and Combined Titles in both 1951 and 1953.

Rudi Schnackenberg (1u21. Pioneered mountain
sescue anc winter warfare tecnnigues as Teatn Mounzain
Division {nstructor: Jounder Rocky Mountain Ski in-
structors Association: Howeisen Hill Area Manager ara
Coach 1933-45.

John Steele (1909- 11 Steamboat Springs’ (i
Olymptan: {irst president Denver University Ski C
All-American Skier 1930: received 27 silver cups ana
gold medais during 22 vears of jumpine -mpetition.

Lonnv Vanatrta (1957- -~ Slalom - who gradut
from Howeisen Hill's Little Toots pr mntotheUSS
Team at 19 ana thie Worid Pro Circu: .1: recognized
the top American pro when ne f{inisr.  :ith in his seco:
season in 1979 and third in 1980: took ce prizes than a:
other American pro priorto retiring :2 .J84.

Al Wegeman (1900-1950): Steamopoat Springs Schc
System Ski Coach (1943-49 who introduced pre-seas.
dryland training: the first ski coach hired by a pub
schooi system in Colorado and the first paid full-time s
coach in the state.

Skeeter Verner (1933- 1 Queen of the Junior Nation
Cirzuit = ior to coaching *he Colorado Junior Nation
Twum (1965-66) and the Steamboat Springs Winter Spor
Club (1966-68); Steamboat Ski School Director (1962-6
placed 10th in downhill at the 1956 Olympics and 1954 F
Championships: sister of Olvmpians Bud and Loris.

Wallace “Buddy” Werner (1935-1964): Led Amertc:
challenge to European skiers during the 1950's and 196(
as three-time Olympian and Holmenkollen Champio
first American to win a major European downhill ar
two-time Roche Cup winner. Although he never won
Olympic or FIS medal. Werner became a living lege:
referred to as the best known and most popular Americ:
skier of all time. the first American ski racer of wor
class. the most exciting skier ever to represent the US
international competition. among the finest four-e:
skiers the US has ever produced. After he was killed iz,
avalanche in Switzerland while filming a ski movieata
28. the town renamed Storm Mountain as Mt. Werner ar
built the Bud Werner Memoriai Library in his honor.

Sven Wik (i221.- . Founded the Steamboat Sprin
Winter Sports Club juniorcross-country program and fir
internationai Speciai Olvmpics: Western State College s
coacn for 19 vears. inspiring !1 students to become Norc
coacnes and 12 5 quaiify {or US Olympic or FIS tearr
FIS ana Olympic Team coachh and founder Mt, Wern
Training Center.

Gordon Wren (19:9. 1. The oniv Americanto qualify
ail four Olympic ski events: achieved the highest standi:
ever atiained by an American competitor when he piac:
fifth in special jumping at the 1948 Olympics: the fir
American to jump over J00-feet. a record established wi
a 301-foot iump at Howeisen Hi!l in 1950: recorded sev:

Steampoat Springs Winter Sports Club Coach 119530-%
initiating iratning programs -wwnich prepared numero
future Olvmpians: grandson of a iocal freighter a:
nepnew ntaskiing maiiman,
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Howelsen Hili nosted ondy eross-
coustry and jumping events until 1931
when shiddom and downhill courses
were added and i small 1ope tow
began serving a beginners slope, The
first 1ift to the top of the hill was a
“bont tow,” constiucted in 1937 from
two sleds cach carrying as inany as 12
people, and pulled to the fop by a
cable powered by the transmission
and motor from a Model T. In 1938
Howelsen Hill became one of the first
ski areas to introduce night skiing
when a spotlight, mounted on the roof
of the county shop at 8th & Linceln
Avenue was turned on the hill; lights
were not installed on the mountain
until the early 1940°s.

The log wanaing hut and it shack
were built ot the base in 1946 and
construction of a new §,850 foot

combination chair and T-bar lift —
the longest single span ski lift in
America -- was completed in 1948, 1t
was removed in the early 1950's when
capucity outstripped the ski industry
and it became a financial loss. During
1948 and 1949 the jumping hill was
reconfoured and i new judges tower
and 90-meler jump, built to FIS
specifications, were added and
dedicated to local businessman
Douglas Graharmn who spearheaded
the iinprovements. In 1959 Howelsen
Hill was again recontoured to provide
six juinps ranging in size from the 90-
meter Graham Junp to a small
beginners jump.

‘The Graham Jump burned o the
ground in a 1972 fire of unknown
origin, dashing hopes that state funds
would be used to rebuild the hill for
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the 1976 Olymipic jumping events, and
prompting speculation that the fire
wits set in protest to local par-
ticipation in staging the Winter
Olympics in Colorado.

After a S-year $1.1 million dollar
fundraising effont organized by local
rancher John Fetcher, the hil] was
recontoured ind 90 and 70-meter
Jumps and a six-story judges tower
constructed. The “new hill* was
dedicated in 1978 during the North
American Ski Jumping and Nordic
Combined Championships. Since then
snowmaking equipment has been
installed (1979), the lodge remodeled
to hotise the oflicves of the eity Parks
& Recreation Department and Winter
Sports Club (1481), and the runout
area stabilized (1984).

1 l rl‘]lf"

.~
EASY

" NTERVEDATE
" exPERT

l‘ ! 90 asernic onay
"1 caumon: sxi RaPiNG OuTRLe

Prepared by The Toead of Pioneers Musewm, City of Steambsisg
Springs Parks and Recreation Department, snd Stenmboat Springs

Winter Spoits Club under a gt fiom the Colurndo Historical

Soclety.
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New Lift Opens Many Thrilling Ski Trails

: ~EERALD.

WOUNTAIN 55
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ts 139 feet, maas by Al Engen, mile in lengii. lengula,
at Rnaticaal Jjumpag um.q-xamgwwr.wmb—ho-wum

mene ta 1944, tr-o-—.(u.-d-umu..\'—omauu(cm.nm-
C—8lalesa comren ¢a Hewelsem .| top ef Emereid Meeatalm—. erald Bommiatm,
D—Eope 0w ou telphar Cave, 81 .....un.nn--nm-.r-wmmuuwuum
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Goouse G0 Qemie « Jbills nnd & balf BMemsrial Bu=m,l the ridge of Emerald bMomntals

i
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v The eleb bomsa cam be esea ati
1the fose of l[loweiscn LUl whesa|
ithe tewe slart 2ad all runs ead. .

(el cowmiry 18 ealy twe blecka fresm|
| lowa and cam be reached by traMl
jor eutomoocie thruout the winter.|
1 The cutdewr exaumg vink les fust|
| eertla of the flEe leg hosse .

Photo: lun fempte
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BUILDING CONDITION FORM

" WINTER & COMPANY . .

Project Area: Downtown Historic Survey of Steamboat Springs \itf/;7
7/

<
State ID #: 5RT gﬂQ/gJ !

ADDRESS ; Aneidelsen’ /M j W |

7

CONDITION:

INTACT:
property retains its historic configuration
without noticable alterations

Eé ALTERED, COMPATIBLE:
changes have occurred but they do not compromise
the integrity of the property

X ALTERED, INCOMPATIBLE BUT RETRIEVABLE:
changes have occurred that do weaken the integrity
of the property, but these changes can be reversed

ALTERED, NOT RETRIEVABLE:
" changes have occurred that do weaken the integrity
of the property, and the loss of integrity cannot
be reversed

RATING:

C* - SOME ORIGINAL DETAIL
NC#*- NO DETAILS

_AX1 CONTRIBUTING - C
This structure dates from the historic period of

significance for the area and retains a high
degree of integrity of historic features. As
such, it helps convey the character of the street
during its historic period of significance.

CONTRIBUTING WITH QUALIFICATIONS - C*
This structure dates from the historic period of
significance for the area. Although it has
experienced alterations that affect its character,
it still retains the basic form and structural
system of its historic period. Non-contributing
alterations may be removable and more of the
historic character may be retrieved. The property
helps convey the character and scale of the street
during its historic period of significance.
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Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation

COLORADO HISTORICAL SOCIETY

1300 Broadway Denver, CO 80203

HISTORIC BUILDING INVENTORY

SITENO.: 5RT1048

COUNTY: Routt

CiTy: Steamboat Springs

Eligible for National Register __yes __
no
date initials Cri-
teria A B C D
Contributes {p a potential National Reg-
ister district
__yes _|l_no

district name:

Eljgible for State Register ___

yes ___no

date |l initials Cri-
teria _a _|Ib__c_d__e

Areas of sigrfificance:

HISTORIC BUILDING NAME: Elk Park/Crawford Mountain/Quarry

Mountain/Howelsen Hill

date initials

Period of siggificance
Needs data ﬁ

CURRENT BUILDING NAME: Howelsen Hill-

ADDRESS:

Howelsen Hill Park
Steamboat Springs, CO 80487

LOCAL LANDMARK DESIGNATION: []yes
[X] no

Date of desidjnation:
Designating jauthority:

P.M.: 6th township: 6N range: 84W

SEV: of S W4 and SWY: of SEY of
Section 17

OWNER NAME & ADDRESS:

City of Steamboat Springs
P. O. Box 775088
Steamboat Springs, CO 80477

UTM REFERENCE- Zone: 13
Easting:
Northing:

USGS QUAD NAME: Steamboat Springs

Year: 1969 [X]7.5' []15'

STYLE: Rustic Style/Vernacular Wood Frame

Block: na
Lot(s): na
Addition: Original Town
Year of addition: 1884

BUILDING TYPE:

[X] original location [ ] moved

Date of moves(s):

MATERIALS: log

HISTORIC USE: recreational
PRESENT USE: recreational
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“HISTORICAL BACKGROUND (discuss important persons and events associated with this building): Originally
the Park was used as a wild game park for elk and referred to as Elk Park in 1914. Wood scaffolding
was erected at Carl Howelsen's instigation for a 70 meter ski jump in 1914. It was called the Big Jump
and the hill called Crawford or Quarry Mountain..

The hill was renamed Howelsen Hill in 1917. Improvements were made continuously during the years.

A boat tow lift was added in 1938, skiing at night added in 1939, reconstruction of the jump in 1940, 1941
the ‘old fire house moved onto the site to serve as a viewing stand, 1945 two-story log clubhouse and tow
house built, 1946 continued improvements to the jump. Carl Howelsen introduced skiing and ski jumping
to Steamboat Springs in 1913. Rodeo grounds were established on the site before the turn of the
century. The park has also been in continuous use a baseball field.

INFORMATION SOURCES (be specific): Winter & Company, "Historic Context of Routt County," January,
1994; Sureva Towler, The History of Skiing at Steamboat Springs, Denver: Frederic Printing Company,
1987.

SIGNIFICANCE (check appropriate categories) THEME(S):
Architectural significance: [1 Historical significance:
represents the work of a master  [X] associated with significant
' person(s)
[ ] possess high artistic value [X] associated with significant
[ ] represents a type, period, or - event
method of construction [X] associated with a pattern of
events
National Register eligibility: [ ] contributes to an historic dis-
Individual [X]yes []no trict
Criteria: [JA []B []C
[1D
Area(s) of significance: Com- Contributes to a potential district:
munity planning & development [lyes []no
Recreation District name:
Period of significance: 1875-
1946

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (briefly justify the significance checked above):

Howelsen Hill/lHowelsen Hill Park are significant as a historic site for its association with Carl Howelsen
and as possibly being the oldest ski hill in the nation. It is also significant for the rodeo grounds and early
baseball fields.

INVENTORY COMPLETED BY: Marty Alexandroff/Sheila Smyth DATE: February 28, 1996
AFFILIATION: Survey completed for Tread of Pioneers Museum PHONE: 303-572-0676
ADDRESS: 1551 Larimer #406 PROJECT NAME: Historic Proper-
Denver, CO 80202 ties Survey of Downtown Steam-
boat Springs

S5A-33




. STORIES: 1&2 SQUARE FOOTAGE: DATE OF CONSTRUCTION-
unknown estimate: actual: (g1 N
Source of information: Winte?& Com-
pany, "Historic Context of Routt
County," January 1994.
PLAN SHAPE: ARCHITECT: unknown
north arrow

Source of information: na

BUILDER/CONTRACTOR: unknown

Source of information: na

ORIGINAL OWNER:

Source of information: Local historians;
Routt County Assessor's Office Sched-
ule

ASSOCIATED BUILDINGS- [ ] yes [X] no
Type:

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION: This site is a park covering the SW/4 of the NE/4 and all of the SW/4 of
Section 17. Several buildings are on the site, including the large, Rustic Style log lodge, reconstructed in
1994, an A-frame lift shack, grandstand seating, small lift shack, restrooms, and refreshment stand. The
site contains baseball fields and a rodeo grounds, plus a ski hill and 70 and 90-meter ski jumps.

PHOTOGRAPHS (include photographs showing each side of building and any associated buildings)

Film roll no.: 13 Photographer:

Marty Alexandroff

Negative no.: 13-24; 13-24A - Location of negatives: Tread of Pioneers Museum

CONSTRUCTION HISTORY (include description and dates of major additions, alterations, or demolitions):

The ski jump was first constructed in 1914.
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i’:ﬂLi)ﬁAiﬁﬁ STATE REGISTER OF HlSTﬂmi} ?ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁl{iﬁ
NOMINATION FORM

SECTION |

~ Name of Property

'Histo‘ric Name Howelsen Hil

Other Names _Howelsen Hill ki Area

; Acidrasg Qf Property ~ [] address not for publication

Stm&st Adcir@a& 845 Howelsen Parkway

Cotnty. Routt Zip 80477

- ~¥3mperiy aner am;i Nominator
. (for multiple ownership, list the names and addresses of each owner on one or more continuation sheets)

, A{{dﬁg'}gg P.O. Box 775088 ’ Phone _970-879-2080

City _Steamboat Springs _ State .CO L Zip 80477

. Owner Consent for Nomination
{attach signed consent from each-owner of property - see. attac:hed farm)

Preparer of Nomination

based on draft National Reaister Nomination prepared by Diane Wray
{(Edited by 8. Doggetty Date _08/30/2000 ‘

Drgamzatwn Cit vof S‘teamboat& an s

 Address P.O. Box ?7&08& Phone_ 970-871-6305 E-mail _ lschatferdisteambon t»xpn wsael

City  Steamboat Springs

_ State _Co o Zip__B0477-5088

. Lag;isdativa ’lnfc:rmaftion\

/}i{////}/)/”,ﬁ‘:?/é? Mﬁ
http://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org/compass/OAHP/Image_Display.asp?p_M_ID=5RT... 04/052%096 O
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~ COLORADO STATE REGISTER OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES

~ Property Narne ﬁgﬁw

Classification of Property
Type []building(s) [x]district []site []structure [ ] object {]’afea
Lgsﬁal Historic Designation
Has the property received local historic designation?
1 tﬁ& [ ] yes - [ lindividual [ Jin district
dale designated_08/t9/07

designated by Routt €

~ {Name of municipality or county)
~ Locational Status
- }éﬁ@iﬂa&’ location {] moved (dateofmove )
| Uso of Proporty |

Historic Recreation and Culture/ouitdoor recreation.

Current Recreation and Culturefoutdoor recreation

Original Owner Not specified, Owned by City of Steamboat Springs since 1935

Source of Information _City records

~ Year of Construction 1914 first used for skiing

-Source of Information Newspaper arficles: Roult County Register nomination

_ Architect, Builder, Engineer, Arlist or Designer

_ Carl Howelsen

- Source of Information Newspaper articles: Routt County Register nomination

' Aéch’itet:turai style/Engineering type

__noshle

http://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org/compass/OAHP/Image Display.asp?p M_ID=5RT... 04/052%0'96 1
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- mwmm&mm REGISTER OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES

' ,F’rmpeﬁy Name cha'is&n Hill

SECTION I

Description and Alterations
(describe the current and original appearance of the property and any alterations oh one or more
continuation sheets)

SECTION IV

‘ Significance of Property
_ ﬁomination Criteria
[x] A - property is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to history
{1 ;];3;;' property is connected with persons significant in history L
I } C »’-,,;f;’ropeﬁy has rciistimﬁva characteristics ofa iypég petiod, method of construction or.artisan

[x] D - properly is of geographic importance

[ ] E-properly contains the possibility of important discoveries related to prehistory or histary
Areas of Significance '

Social History

Entertainment/Recrealion

Significance Statement
(explain the significance of the property on one or more continuation sheets)
~ Bibliography

(cite the books, articles, and other sources used in prepating this form ot one of more confinuation
__ sheets) o ‘

http://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org/compass/fOAHP/Image Display.asp?p M ID=5RT... 04/05260'962
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COLORADO STATE REGISTER OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES

Property Name _ Howelsen Hill

 SECTIONV

 GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

Locational Information  P.M. 6 Township 8 Range B4W Section 17.

Quad Map Steamboat Sorings

1, UTM Reference: Zone 13 Easting 343790 Northing 4483180

Lot(s) n/a Block Addition _ .

Easting _ 344300 Northing _ 4482030 "
3. UTM Reference: Zone 13 Easling 344140 Norhing 44820087

0 44T 100

4. UTM Reference: Zone 13 Easting 343700~ Norhing __ 4482¢10-

2. UTM Reference: Zone

43

Verbal Boundary E}ascripﬁaﬁbfﬂnmiﬂaied»Pm{mrfy
' {describe the boundaries of the nominated property on a conlinuation sheet)

e

Photegraph Log for Black and White Photographs
~ (prepare a photograph log on one ar more continuation sheets)

SECGTION Vil

_ ADDITIONAL MATERIALS TO ACCOMPANY NOMINATION
éwne_er(?cnaent Form '
Black and White Photographs

. _ Color Slides
. ‘Sis:e‘tch Map(s)
 Photocopy of USGS Map Section

_ Optional Materials

http://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org/compass/OAHP/Image Display.asp?p M _ID=5RT... 04/0529‘3'963
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. COLORADO STATE REGISTER t‘;’)l‘ HIST (}TRIC PEQX’ERTIEE?
o :Q’WN%«I{ {ZQNZ*EENT FORM

Eae;h p;m;al owner must sign a separate form. Reproduce form as needed.

1 . ,}’;wiu Bennett

(1}!13@ or prmi, name) ;
tiky Council Pwsiﬁem, Oidty of Steapboat Springs

e
certify oraffiem that Lam the sole owner _; partial owner
 orlegally desigmated representative of the owners X

of the land ¥ and property X' Tocated at

_845 Howelsen Parkwa -
' street number and name

camboat Springs ___Routt
cily county

~ and that L hereby give my written consent and approval for this property's nomination to and inclasion in the

Colorado State Register of Historic Propeses.

 date

Seprember 5, 2000

http://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org/compass/OAHP/Image Display.asp?p M _ID=5RT... O4/052%O'£4
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iZQL@R&i}{} STATE REGISTER OF HISTORIC F}RQFERTIE&? Page
' 01‘3 SHEET Section I

Pmperiy Namﬁ Howelsen Hill

DESCRIPTION and ALTERATIONS

‘ lies in us kmg& Mm inl.;:fug}‘mmw}m} with thcz
s of the sutrour h% : Iimu,_!sm Hxll isa amhxtl of Emerald Mgmmam {jalaa E\nown as
Qudrw \z{mmi*t“ 1},, izim 8 739 ﬁ)s:}t U1 mmi ﬁi ‘which lies to the southwest

, z generally north facing the e
v nd m a curved southeast by east ction to wn zaastczm .imt:.
am:sm imately 6,920 feet. The slope descends to the Ve ampa Rive
ippr xmm;;h 6’?()6 fm xﬂme the river oencmil;, pacal hill. Ho dsm Hxil,z, v;rtml rise of
cope of ski related activiti z.m(imtcd ﬂmn stands in sharp contrast (o the
0 wercial ski resort at Storm Mountain located several miles to the muthmxt
whﬁrc ﬁ}u rise aawnds 3.6 Awt to.asummit of 10, 368 ffm

http://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org/compass/OAHP/Image Display.asp?p M ID=5RT... 04/052%0'965
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_ COLORADO STATE REGISTER OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES : Page 2
'CONTINUATION SHEET Section Il

~ Rising above the Yampa River valley, Howelsen Hill provides the southwest backdrop for the city of
Steamboat Springs, which is laid out in a grid pattern on the northeast bank of the river. “The main
streets parallel the river, including Lincoln Avenue, (LS. Highway 40). The Denver and Rio Grand

_ Western Railroad bed parallels the southwest riverbank. From dewntown Steamboal Springs, a bridge at

 5th Street provides access to the city-owned Howelsen Hill and Howelsen Hill Park. Reereational
facilities oceupy most of the park.  Features within the park that are located outside of the district’s
northern and eastern boundaries include: a rodeo arena, athletic felds, a skating rink, an asphalt paved
packing ares, and the park’s headquarters building, The log headquarters building, which was
constructed in phases between 1945 and 1993, has essentially absorbed a small two-story ski lodge that
was constructed in 1945, Near the southern and southeastern boundary there is an Alpine Shide that was
completed in 2000, The overhead eleetric line of the Yampa Valley Electric: Company runs behind an
castern knothand over the videe,

The soutliern and eastern boundaries of the district generally parallel the circa 1989 Barrows Chair Lift

which extends from near the summit, down the slope toward the base area where a fow house is located .
oulside the boundary. In general, Sulphur Cave Roadway and Mile Run Roadway delineate the

remaining boundaries. For the most part, roadways and trails are dirt surfaced. Much of Howelsen Hill
and its north-extending ridge is covered with a manre stand of Douglas Fir, one of the few knowa 1o

exist in northwestern Colorado, The primary cuts in this coniferous forest appear much as they have

since the beginning of the hill's active use for ski related activities in 1914, The lower slopes are

generally open and free of farge vegetation but Have herbaceous pround cover,

http ://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org/ compass/OAHP/Image Display.asp?p M_ID=5RT... 04/ 052%0'@ 6
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Page 3
 Section I

Pr@peﬁy Name _Howelsen Hill

The cutting of swaths through the forest vegetation near the ridge and the stabilization of the slopes
below ski jump takeoff platforms continue to define the primary traditional use areas of the Howelsen
Hill cultural Emdsaape, Although the historic site is utilized for year-round recreational activities, it i
when covered with its annual blanket of snow that Howelsen Hill evakes its strongest mua and cultural
links withthe (:Qmmumty

HOWELSEN HILL

Deseription of Reseurces

The following are brief dmcrmtwna of the struetures located on the historic Howel sen Hill site, When
mmimmw hmtt;m runs and jumps, integrity was considered to lie primarily in the historic location of the

s on the hill slope, as taditionally viewed from downtown Steamboat Springs, rather than in any
t}ngs ng modifications required for stabilization and the meeting 6f evolving safety standards. 'ifha
resource numbers in parentheses are shown on the map on Page 10,

Historic Strustures

Outean Landing Avea {éﬁ 1 :

Located toward the western base of the hill and extending northeast, it is a rﬁumnguim bowllike
fandform, with some contouring, that serves as the landing aren for the ski jumips, the primary focus of
ski related activities associated with Howelsen Hill,

http://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org/compass/OAHP/Image Display.asp?p M_ID=5RT... O4/05266ﬁ 7
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%uiphur { ave Rﬁgdway G
Beginning on the raised contours of the east and north rims of the outrun landing ares, the Sulphur Cave
~ Roadway rises up to the east slope of the north ridge. It is one of the earliest roadways on Howelsen

Tk

Hill. Between 1914 and 1920, it prm»'xc fod access to the Sulphur Cave Spring which was a destination
within what was a game park. The spring is one of several known to exist in the immediate area. The
 road also provides access to a hiking/horse trail located above the bowl of the Sulphur Cave b%mnm

; s,lx':xpc and to the terminus of the 1’(}1}}} Lift Tow.

&ulphm* Cave Bun (&3}

The run is a beginners slope whmh fj&},e&m&a from the Sulphur Cave Roadway, 11 wais established in
1945, with the construction of a tops tow. It parallels the current Pony Lilt Tow and ter minates in the
outrun Lmdmg ares. The portion of the hill first used for skiing is located i in this area.

Pony Lift Tow (#4)
“The 1954 wire rope Pony Lift Tow i is construeted on the altered contours of Sulphur Cave Hill. The tow
riges from a point near the northwest side of the outrun landing ares at an approximate elevation of 6,700
Teet and extends southwest to an elevation of 6,800 feet. The contours have been altered throughout the
_entire length of this towline, which was Qngumllv built as a rope tow in 1945, The 1994 1ow house,
lacated at the foat of the Pony Lift Tow, is a small wood frame structure that replaced a similar one
 dating from 1953,

 Wither Chute Toboggan Run (#5)
The tobogpan ran was first laid out in 1944, The only physical evidence beyond the removal of
_vepetative cover is the regrading of the mmmzm 1o create a smoother xi&pf; for the run. Wither Chute
 connects Sulphur Cave Run o Ridge Run.

Ridge Run (#6) v o
The 1939 Skyline Trail, now known as Ridge Run, was widened in 1944-1945. I serves as 4 link

~ between the Poma Lift, Barrows Lift, and the jump-start platform tower of the 90-Meter Jump. [t then
extends out the north ridge and over to the western segment of Mile Rup. Toward the east, it confinues
casterly down to an cast facing ridge and u cleared l&&d‘)‘}’d}’ that skirts around the intermediate kioll on
its cust face to the base level, ,

© Mile Run Roadway/Ski Run (#7) '
The roadway dates from the 1930s. The main function of the roadway is ifs use as a service road to the
ridge and summu It extends from Sulfur Cave Roadway around the north point of the ridge and follows
along the west slope of the ridge to a southern awﬁchbﬁf;:k where it tuns north toward the summit. In
vg,mual the roadway, which has a spur to the summit, defines the northern and western boundaries of the
district, It is also known as Mile Run Ski Run. The carliest recognized shi run at Howelsen Hill, it
beging at the summit and terminates al the outrun landmg area, On the south, the district boundary
Tollows the &Wud‘ibuck to the summit of the hill. ‘

Alpine ‘iiek e (xmluciing Up;mfl,fmm Face, ;md Freestyle Bumpz,} #8)
' ourse runs from the ridge, down the swale formed by the intermediate eastern knoll to the
\ipmf: Slope forms the original down hill ski area of Howelsen HxH and is the most visible

base. The

http://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org/compass/OAHP/Image Display.asp?p_M_ID=5RT... 04/05&0'@8
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mwmmm STATE REGISTER OF HISTORIC Pm%mtgs .
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| Pmp&rtyﬂam& _Howelsen Hill

s

from the city of %tcambaat Springs. Its slope was originally cut into the face of the hill in [%} It was
frther cleared and smoothed in 1944, The imﬁswh bumps are a mogul course.

‘fGAMLt‘cr Nordie Jump (#9)

East of the Pony Lift Tow, is a 20-Meter “Eump known as "Small Rollers” that extends down a wash into
tﬁc outrun landing area, Originally laid out in 1948 a5 a small | jump for children, a new takeoff platform
was constructed in 1975, and some recontouring oceurred in 1983,

30-Meter Novdie Jump (#10)

To the southeast, the 30-Meter Jump run descends from just above the Pony Lift Tow line at 6,810 feet,
down the slope into the outrun landing area. The 3(}‘«?&*[&&1‘ 'lump was established as 2. small Class "{)"
Jump in 1944, Recontouring ocourred in the late 1950s. The jump’s present configuration dates from
1975 when a new takeolt platform was construcied.

 80-Meter Nordic Jump i)
 Further southeast is the 50-Meter Jump, which like the 30-Meter Jump, takes advantage of the natural
contours with minimal cuts to the slope. The 50-Meter | ump was begun in 1935-36, altered in 1949 and
1959, and rebuilt into its present wuix;@ﬂmmn in 1975 when it r&gu%fd a new takeolt platform. Some
addummii recontouring oceurred in 1983,

?G»M;tw Nordic Jump (#12)

The 90-Meter Nordic Jump, which descends northeast and: cenlers on the outrun landing area, dnelndes a
jump-start platform tower near the summit of Howelsen Hill and a lower takeoff platform. The upper
swale, cutting through the ridge bedrock to mgmp&m interrupts the coniferous tree line, which along

with the cut, provides wind screening for the jump.  This combination of location and environmental

- factors ]wmwd@ Howelsen Hill with its international reputation as one of the world's best ski jump sites.

The excavated swale cut in the ridge extends to the 7,020 foot contour and fattens somewhat to the

6,980 foot contour where the takeoff platform is located.  From there the slope is somewhat uniformly

sloped, with gabions set into the hillside for stabilization, to the outrun landing area. Although the run
-has been modified several times to stabilize slipping soils, maintain the slope, and accommodate
 lengthening the jump to a full 90 meters, its appearance remains essentially the same, particularly as it

relates (o :ihs’thistmfit:. view from Steamboat Springs

The location ol the S}‘Q«Mcmr Nordie Jump, the primary jump on Howelsen Hill, continnes to reflect the
initial implementation of ski jumping on the hill. The 90-Meter jump is located on the run initially cut
and eleared by Carl Howelsen for the construction of “The Big Jump” beginning in 1914, In 1927,
downed timber was used to build the original jump landing, a wood scaflold, and takeoff that was 200
vards hzrng on a 60-degree pllﬁ: A Between 1931 and 1940, the jump was improved, modified, and
 reconstructed.  In 1948, the jump underwent major remodeling to meet international competition
- standards and was dedicated in 1950 as the 80-Meter Grabam Jump. In 1956-58 it was altered beeause
of soil %hppagu and o new landmgs platform was constructed. . The 90-Meter Nordic Jum;} was
established in 1959, Since then, the run has mqmrfzd modifications in order to stabilize slipping soils
‘and maintdin the slope. For example, a landslide in 1976 necessitated mbmldl% the slope below the
mkemf pim form,

http://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org/compass/OAHP/Image Display.asp?p M_ID=5RT... 04/ OéM 9
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Property Name Héﬁf&@k‘éﬁm;lﬂiﬂ o

1n 1972, the jump-start platform tower burned. 10 was replaced with a new tower that can accommodate
several different metered jumps. The tower is constructed of vertical logs with timber cross bracing,
 The platform has a fat deck at the top, approximately 40 fect above the 7,100 foot ridue contour. The
platform is accessed by a wooden stairway on the southeast side that extends up the jump start ramp
from grade to the top of platform, which has railings of sawn Jumber. From the top platform, the ramp
_ down to grade is covered with boarding. The ramp is fanked by stepped, open riser seating on the
southeast and on the northwest by chutes at various metered levels along the center ramp for different
_ jump start heights. The central ramp extends down through the swale cut in the slope and trees to a
_stepped ramp at grade, which in turn extends down to the takeoff platformi. The stepping stabilizes the
 natural slope as it descends to the takeoff platform, which is built onto the top of a contoured knoll.
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The current 90-Meter jump was constructed in 1975 on the site of the original 1914 jump of Carl
Towelsen, This diagram shows the profile of what 18 now the 90-Meter Iimp as it was recontoured
between 1920 and 1986, This recontouring was undertaken to repair damage done by landslides, sta-

bilize slipping soils and maintain the slope in concert with evolving international jump competition
smndar«;f . -

From The History of Skiingi}fﬁ Steamboat Springs by Sureva Towler

http://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org/compass/OAHP/Image Display.asp?p_M_ID=5RT... 04/052%0'970
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Property 'i&la-ma- _Howelsen Hill

Jumn Access Trail GH13)

“The trail paraliels the 90-Meter Jump on the southeast side, making a at:mx;g;ht path from the base ta the
takeoll platform and continuing up to the start platform stairway. Most likely dating from eatly jumping
activities on the hill, this trail now provides access to the Fetcher Tower and the Small Jumps Tower,

’?ﬁ»l&*‘lutr Nordic Jumn (#14)

To the southeast of the 90-Meter Jump is the recontoured area of the 70-Meter Jump, which extends
from the 6,890 foat contour to the outrun landing area. This jump was the location of the hill’s 1938
Boat Tow which was converted to a small class YR jump in 1944, A few rempants of conerete piers
remain al the top of the ridge identifying the line of the former Boat Tow. In 1956-38, landing y slatforms
~ were built to offset soil slippage.  In 1975, the “B” jump was converted into a 70-Meter Jump, and a
new takeoff platform was constructed.  Some additional stabilization and recontouring oceurred zurm;&

the 1981’}%

~ Howelsen Hill Tow House (#15)
The 1945 Howelsen Hill Tow House contributes to the cultural landscape by visually defining the base
level. It represents the be,g,ummgﬂ of the skiing experience. Conversely, when viewed from the hill it
clearly delineates the end of the jumps and the runs. A grassy area surrounds the structure which is
situated to the southeast of and below the rim of the outrun landing area. It is a rustic log and frame
one-and-a<halfstory building with a steeply pitched cross gabled roof that suggest something of the
Scandinavian vernacular visually associated with skiing.

The northeast elevation is characierized by a projecting central gabled pavilion, the ridge of which
passes over the side gable ridge and forms a southwest pavilion that fronts Howelsen Hill. The northeast
and southwest gabled pavilions are flanked by lower gabled sections. The main gabled roofs of the
pavilions recetve the roofs of the flanking ggahks, Typically the roofs ate carried on log pudlins. The log

gable ends contain second floor window openings. The central front gable, like the rear, side, and
ﬂaﬁ&m&, gables, has a vertical detail in the apex which consists of an infill of two vertical logs set above
the second floor windows. The walls are "butt and ruil” log wmtmumm, with extended and buttressed
Crowns, ~

At the nouth comer, a shed roofed lean-to provides an entrance into the machine room and storage.
Window jambs are vertical logs which extend only half way up the jambs of the northeast second floor
window, In general, window openings are filled with single light glazing: one window at the northwest
containg remmants of a nine-light sash. A ticket window is located on the southeast elevation; 4 similar
opening on the northwest elevation is covered over. Althe southwest glevation, fmmg, 1}1@ hill, are low
doors and windows pmvzdm;w nceess to the start area of the Poma fot

Gaubled Roof Storage s‘é‘hed (ﬁl 6}
f{;‘mremly located to the southwest of the Tow House, this small gabled roof storage shed exemplifies the
temporary nature of the numerous storage facilities that have served the hill, Believed to date from
1945, the structure is built on skids and has been spotted at various locations within the boundaries of
the ﬁiblllbt Constructed of Iagg, the shed is similarin detmlmg 10 tlm Tow House but built at a much
~ more diminutive scale. There arc a pair of double doors opening on the southwest, and the southeast
clevation has a central gable with a window opening,
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 Non-Historic Structures

Sulphur Cave Roadway Extension Horse and Hiking Trail (#17) : . ;
~ This hiking trail rises from the Sulfur Cave Roadway, {inking the terminus of the Pony Lift Tow with the
 starting points of the 20-meter and 30-meter jumps, then switches back up the slope and connects to
Ridge Run, , '

Mile Run Hiking Trail (#18) ,
This hiking trail originates at the Sulfur Cave Roadway and proceeds through the Wither Chute, From
there it follows up the cast slope of the north ridge, loops back and parallels the north ridge and west
section of the Mile Run Roadway/Ski Run and then switches back to the summif. ‘

Emerald View Run (#19) ,
The run is a recent re-cleating of vegetation from a surviving remuant of one of the ski runs that, for a
time during the late 19405 and early 1950s; conneeted Howelsen Hill to the peak of Emerald Mountain,

Small Jumps Judges' Tower (#20) ‘
Constructed after the Period of Significance, the shed roof tower, of wood frame construetion, is {oeated
adjacent the 30-Meter Jump at the 6,780 foot contour. It was built in 1975 and replaced a previous jump
tower.

Fetcher Tower (#21) , ”

Construcied after the Period of Significance, the approximately six-story steel judges' tower for the
 90-Meter Jump was built in 1975, It is located between the 90-Meter Jump and 70-Meter Jump and the
 Poma Lift at approximately 6,810 feet, “The tower is-clad and roofed in corrugated metal along the five

- rung of its exterior staitways, The eantilevered roof overhangs the four levels of enclosed spaces for
viewing the jumping courses. It replaced a previous jump tower. , '

Poma Igififili;;qyéér Sﬁa‘cﬁk,&*Lmu}ing/ljppér‘Shaékﬂl‘pgmf Storage Hut (#22)

The Poma Lift replaced a T-Bar Lift, constructed in 1948 that had 40 chairs and 20 T-bars and extended

10 the top of Emerald Mountain along a 1,400-foot vertical rise. In 1954, the extension to the top of
Emerald Mountain was abandoned, and the remaining lift was converted fo T-bars only. The Poma Lift
 was construeted in 1971, after the T-Bar 1ilt was condemned by state safety authorities. The Poma Lift,
a platter pull, originates at the base of Howelsen Hill and rises in a straight tun to the summit of the
ridge. Tower Number 3 of the Poma Lift was replaced in 1984, Also dating from the 1980s, is the small
wood frante lower lift shack and landing located at the base near the Howelsen Hill Tow House,
Located near the summit there are two small wood frame structares, the circa 1980s upper lift shack and
~ the 1988 storage hut, both of which are barely visible from the base of the hilk.

Temporary Structures (#23 & #24) v
These relatively small wood frame structures at the summit are the current incarmation of the somewhat

temporary and often portable seasonal-use structures which have appeared on the Howelsen Hill site

throughout the district's 85-year history. As in the past, thoy have little visual impact on the cultural

 landseape. The Alpine Downhill Slalom Rup Starting Booth (#23) was built in the late 1970s. The
~ Wren’s Run Storage Hut (#24) is a circa 19805 construction. ‘
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RESOURCE COUNT
- Historic Resources

Sites (1)
. Howelsen '}iili

Struetures (16)
Outrun Landing Area (#1)

- Sulphur Cave Roadway (#2)
Sulphur Cave Run (#3)
Pony Lift Tow (#4)
Wither Chute Tobogean Run (#5)
Ridge Bun (46)
Mile Run Roadway/Ski Run (#7)
Alpine Slope (including Upper/Lower Face, (md Freestyle Bumps #8)
20-Meter Nordic Jump (#9)
mmef Nordic Jump (#10)

. jordic Jump (#11)
90«~Mf:u,1'?\ie:m:hg Jump (#12)
Jump Access Trail (#13)
70-Meter Nordic Jump (#14)
Howelsen Hill Tow House (#15)

Gabled Roof Storage Shed (#16)

17 Total Historie Resources

Non-Historie Resources

Structures (8)
Sulphur Cave Roadway Extension Horse and Hiking Trail (#17)
Mile Run Hiking Trail (#18)
Emerald View Run (#19)
small Jumps Judges’ Tower (#20)

~ Feteher Tower (#21)

~ Poma LifLower Shack and Landing/Upper Shack/Upper ;‘amm&e Hut (#22)

Alpine Downhill Slalom Run Starting Booth (#23)
Wiren's Run Storage Hut (#24)

8 Total NonsHistorie Resources

25 TOTAL RESOURCE COUNT
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Outrun T mclmi, Arsn 20:Meter Nordie Jimp (69) A2
ave Roadway : 30-Muter NordicTungp (#10) ' :
5 R SU-Meter Nordie Junp (411 18- 18 Mile Run Hildn
Pony Lt Tow 12 90-Meter Nordic Jump (412) 12 Enerald View Run :
Wither Chute Tobogw Run Jump Access Trall (4133 Small Jumps Judges! Tower
Ridge Run F0:Merter Novdic Jumpi214) 24 Kercher fowee. ,
T1le R Roadwas/Shi Run 15 Mowelsen Hill Tow House (715) 22 Porgy LiloLower Shack & Lapding

 Alpine Slope tineluding Uppawhower - 216 Gubled Huof Storage Shed (416 Upper ShuckiTpper Storage Hut
;'s‘nlct‘, o {\Emsw Bu;w]:l?ﬁi) 2 o 73 Alpine Dowahill Shalom Run &mrtuwt i

3 AVrew's RunStorage Hut

OO R B i e
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SIGNIFICANCE STATEMENT

Howelsen Hill s a locally significant historic cultural landseape. The approximately 40 acre district is
cligible for listing in the Colorado State Register of Historic Properties under Criterion A in the areas of
Soeial History, Entertninment/Recreation, and munity Planning and Development, The district is
also nhg,,lblg under Criterion D in the area of (}»Qg,zaphyf{ymmn’ms‘uiy Identity. The primary period of
historic significance spans the years from the 1914 mwpmm of recreational and wmpmlmn ski jumping
on the site through the 1935 purchase of the hill by the eity and the community’s subsequent efforts to
expand and {:nhanw the downhill skiing experience, continuing to the 1963 opening of the modern day
2,938 aere commiercial ski resort at Stonm Mrmmam, located several miles to the southeast. The visual
importance and historic uses of the Howelsen Hill site are deeply imbedded within the eultural fabric of
‘ 'rih& Steamboat Springs community.

o

,Iu 1913, the population of Steamboat Springs was 1,500, and by 1947 it had grown to nnlv 1,700
residents. By 1960, the population was a modest 2,000; by 1997 it was estimated at 8,513, However,
the greatest amount of réal estate expansion has oceurred 10 the south of the original town site, near
Storm Mountain. The character of the town itself and the area surrounding Howelsen Hill has remained
at virtually the same level of development sinee the 19405, The city’s recent pumham: of undeveloped
land ;mmmiwuy south of Howelsen Hill should help to insure the future pmervatum of the Iull 5
selling and wgrali imh% and association,

~I~1¥;}W&l@en Hill is important for its continuous, central role in the social, recreational, and community
[plammg x and development history of Steamboat Springs, Beginning in 1914, the historie significance of
Howelsen Hill to the local community’s identity Lneompasses the inception of recreational skiing in
Steamboat Springs; the development of social and community ski activities, including the aunual Winter

~ Carnival; ski education programs; and ski tourism. Howelsen Hill also played an important role in
international mgga.tl*mon ski jumping, mnludmg the ifwf:lopnwm of competition judging technology, Al

 this time, the hill remaing one of only four international ski jump competition sites in the United States.

' 'i;iiimw,ls Hill eontinues to symbolize the history of community planning and development in Steamboat
Spri _&jg umlmjmgg : the community-based financing of related engineering and construction activities.

As Rothman noted in bis book, skiing often began as a necessity, providing a means of rtmngpmtmzt}n.
and socialization during harsh mountain winters in communities such as Steamboat Springs. He
characterizes the wmtm carnivals and ski competitions that followed as rituals that “ranked people
within the hicrarchy of the ¢o mmunity and formalized bonds among its members.” (Rothman, p. 71).
Steamboat Springs or, "Ski Town USA" as it became known, i a fown whose community. identity is
dominated by skiing. The history of the town, and its myths and legends, focus on skiing. The sociul,
recreational, educational, and commercial activities that have grown up around skiing define the fown {o
the present duy. |

lhamric Inttzgrxiy aof ’Exmyelwu Hill ]
Sinee 1914, the overall setting has ch,,mgcd very little, The same view of the hill continues 1o be
muintained from virtually all vantage points within the city limits of Steamboat Springs. Howelsen
Hill's potential gmwﬂ‘ 15 & general tecreational ski area, always restricted by the small scale of the site
and its close proximity 1o the Yampa Rwer and dc}wmumx Steamboat Springs, was effectively ended by

http://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org/compass/OAHP/Image Display.asp?p M_ID=5RT... 04/052%0'975
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the development of the large commereial ski resort that opened to the southeast in 1963, While

Howelsen Hill continues to play an important role in competitive ski jumping, that 1963 opening

essintinlly ended any Turther tourisim related commercialization of Howelsen Hill and served to preserve

und reintoree i Lmdltxmml role in the community. Although there have been ongoing mc;diﬁcaluzm 0

control erosion and meet evolving sa,h,,ly requirements, the cultural landscape of Howelsen Hill remains
~well able to convey its historie associations with the community. The euts and runs continue 1o deline
the location of the main features. An unpaved roadway continues to provide access to the snmmit and
ridge and continues to be used as a ski run, Withiin the proposed boundaries, necessary recontouring and
regrading of the slopes has maintained the traditional use of'natural materials incuts and fills,

According to Steven F. Mehls in his evaluation of Hidden Valley 8ki Area at Rocky Mountain National
Park, Colorado's vecreational ski areas can be seen as having three distinet levels of development. These
levels reflect the type and degree of improvements made to facilitate or encourage skiing. Not all locales
experienced all three levels; some never progressed past the first level while others, such as. Vail,
akilixpecl Levels One and Two, gmﬁg direetly to Level Three. ,

Le \1%1 One is characterized by the opportunistic use of mountainsides for aku% or precipitous drops for

skidt nping.  Cleared areas, either natural (above timberline or rock slide, blow-down areas) or man-
made routes were used. The man-made routes were not designed or built for skiing. Rather, they were
arcas cleared for other purposes, such as logging roads or paths and teails, that people made use of during
winters, Q,mmmlly the improvements made consisted of rock ntoving, brush clearing, and in logeing
areas, removal of slash waterial left by the loggers, In those areas, trails tended to be as wide as the
existing clearings, often ten feet or less, Farly ski j Jumps utilized downed timber to modify take-off and
landing areas. At the more popular locales, small signs and temporary § shelters appeared, either built by
the skiers or the Eandimum&us such as the LS. Forest Service or Naumw} Park Service,

Level Two, or ski area level, is characterized by two signil’ii:imt indicators: (1) installation of mechanical
ski lifts or tows: and (2) the design and construction of permanent trails and runs specifically for use by
skiers. The trails, during this stage, tended to be 50 or more feet wide and groomed during the winter.
The wider tails allowed new, snowplow, and slalom turns rather than the grab-a-tree type ofien
agsoctated with. earlier rong, In mhur words, skiers caused permanent, discernable changes to ihe
landseape, Facilitics, such as lodges, often were included in the ski area developments,

devel Theeo is the skivesort, marked by kirga scale ski infiastructure development that revolv ed around

- provisions 1o honse, feed, and supply skicrs for evernight and long tenn stays. These facilities were
dwg,rzcii specifically for the ski trade, with summer uses being 5anxdary {.e., goll courses, resort
 get-away packages). Also, the runs and trails had extensive, permanent improvements such as widening,

. landform recontouring for %km)g,, and elaborate lift and fransporfation systems. In Colotado, the earljest
of these was Aspen (1938), with further developments there and elsewhere temporarily halted by World
War L. After World War 11, as skiing boomed, resorts developed in many places within the state, but the
larger, more successiul tesorts were and are concentrated west of the Continental Divide,

I“«mfﬁ‘hmti{m Q‘f the historie record, inc]uding, photos and maps, indicates that Howelsen Hill began ¢ gmfi :
essentially remained at a simplified Level Two level of recrentional skiing dwelapnmm Unlike other
ski arens, due Lo its early initial development in 1914 for specific use as a ski jump by Carl Howelsen,

http://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org/compass/OAHP/Image Display.asp?p M_ID=5RT... 04/05260976
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there was virtually o pmr:ad of Level One opportunistic use of Howelsen Hill. In add lition, Howelsen
Hill never made the transition to Level Three. Originally a small lauiuy largely utilized by local
townspeople {or mumtmm ski jump professionals and ski and ski jumping cducational purposes,
Flowelsen Hill did gain « larger, more gﬁ,emsmi use between 1935 (o 1954. However, since 1963, general
recrentional skiers have uuh;f,nd the more extensive runs and. facilitics at Storm Mountain, thereby,
u’m%}hm@ thn preservation of Howelsen Hill's historic connection with the local community.

To envision what form Level Three dmfch;pzmm at Howelsen Hill pight have tczk&m We can roview g
Iy mmi'by architect Eugene Stemberg, announced on the front page of The Denver Post in 1959 when
Sternberg, in Stemmboat Sprmgs to design the Yampa Valley Electric building, unveiled a master plan
for Howelsen Hill wgmsmmmg, seating for 4,000 spectators, a golf course with a clubhouse and cottapes, o
Tuxury hotel, and a Junior mlhzg& All were to be funded by a financial angel like Walter Paepeke, who
had played such a role in Aspen, or William Zeckendorf, a national, New York based real estate
(fmfuﬁfﬁpcz“ who was involved in large Denver projects at the time. The plan was never sermmly ‘pursued
or realized, largely because of the small scale of Howelsen Hill and the development restrictions placed
on it by the proximity of the Yﬁtm;m Riverand dowtown Steambont Spun&& Howelsen Hill's evolution
{o Level Three was also cut short by the removal of a T-Bar 8ki Lift, runging from the top of Howelsen
Hill to the peak of Emerald Mountain, This liff, which was in place during the late 19405 and early
wﬁ{)s, was never replaced due to the planned development of the Storm Mountain resort which
'c:»i cially opened as a lull-blown Level Three {acility on January 12, 1963,

Historical Background

Ear ly Skiing in Smﬁmhuat Springs
The History of Skiing at Steamboat Springs, by Sureva Towler, a Steamboat Springs resident since 1972,
is a remarkable expression of the relationship between the town and skiing. This exhaustive wealth of
town history, skiing minutia. oral histories, biographies, orpanizational histories, and ski competition
resulls highlights the deeply ingrained social and eultural significance of skiing in Steamboat Springs.
Unless Qiherwxsﬁ: credited, this mhnm s the blhlmgm shic source for the narrative which follows.

Like many ﬁillbt‘ Colorado mountain communities, skiing in Steamboat Springs began as a necessity,
Jf"ax'iy ploneers, trappers, midwives, ranchers, and townspeople relied upon @kxm;;, 1o carty on the most
bagsic activities during the winter months, The epic story of mail delivery by skis is-a prominent part of
town legends. Interviews with townspeople, available on the »‘Ldm, “The Treacherons qid Speedy
Skeel, a Visual History of Skiing in Steamboat Springs, Colorado," amply illustrate hat skiing was a
primary method of transportation, even through the 1920s, when townspeople stored their cars on blocks
and took to skis for the winter. Children learned to skz al the saine tme that they learned 1o walk,

ol

Tlxp})wcalnpment of Recreational Skiing at iIowelstm Hill

In 1914, skiing ceased 1o be simply a form of transportation and became recreation. In that year,
Norwegian-born Carl Howelsen eame to Steamboat Springs.  Already a championship skier in Mom’ay,
Howelsen had immigrated to the United States to seck employment as a mason. Initially settling in
Chicago, he became an active and influential member of the Chicago Norge Ski Club. After a 146-city,
16-state tour with the Barnum and Bailey Circus in 1907, p&rmmﬁi% "Ski Sailing: The Perilous
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Scandinavian Winter Sport in All Its Wild and Wonderful lemz " Howelsen moved west and began to
pursue activities as a ski promoter, After successful Colorado promotional activities in Hot Sulphur
Springs, Denver, and Winter Park, forming clubs and competitions and providing demonstrations and
instruetion, Howelsen moved to Steambont Springs. Although Howelsen Hill was formally named after
Howelsen in 1917, it was also known by a number of names including "Big Hill," "A Hill," or "Big H."

The recreational skiing, ski jumping, ski training, and Winter Carnival activities which Howelsen
introduced on Howelsen Hill galvanized the eitizens of Steamboat Springs and, in the words of
Steamboat author Towler, "..slimulated the contagious and enduring enthusiasm for recreational and
competitive skiing which has beeome the hallmark of Ski Town [ISA." “Ski Town” was n name given
Steamboat Springs in a January 1947 Associated Press article on the town, ru}mrilt’xg that "The
pupuiatmn of Steamboat Springs, Colorado is 1,700. The number of persons who ski {s reported to bu
1,685 In 1950, the name was expanded to "Ski Town USA" by Mayor Bob Smith and became the
unotficial nickname of the town,

As the faseination with skiing grew in Steamboat Springs; the evolution of skis themselves played a
mythic role in the Imimy of the town, Lively community debate surrounded each new refinement in ski
i;@sgn secret formulas for ski wax; and the use of new paraphernalia like ski poles. Two Swiss brothers,
Henry and Caniillo Giamboni, came to town as shoemalkers, buil ding their }ag, home, which still survives
at 646 Oak Street, in 1889, They were the first 1o make skis commercially in Steamboat Springs. The
Steamboat location of the northern Colorado chain store LW, Hugus & Company at 912 Lincoln Streel
was managed by local ski enthusiasts. They offered skis acquired from traveling salesmen that were
manufactured in-other ski states, Lvery enthusiast had their own nostalgic tale of the skis of their youth.
“Carl Combs is still remembered for jumping on barrel staves, which sufficed for most youngsters until
the mewmorable birthday or Christmas when they received their first 'real skis,' generally made by a father
e, or 'store-bought skis' from a mail-order catalop.” (Towler, p. 48). A popular event from 1951 to.
the préscm day is the Winter Sports Club Ski Swap, created to offer low cost ski equzpmi,nt o {Im yauth
of the town. .

The Development of Social and Community Ski Activities at Howelsen Hill

“The history of Steamboat Springs after Howelsen's arrival is the story of an entire town consumed by
skiing, and, until the i‘)(w opening of the ski resort at Storm Mountain, Howelsen Hill was the focus of
all these activities. Howelsen Hill provides a prominent and familiar backdrop when viewed from
downtown %tﬁambmxt Sgumg;_s, and the town continues to dominate the view from Howelsen Hill as
skiers descend from the jumps and slopes. Many buildings in Steamboat Springs are related to the
history of skiing in town, including the circa 1920s Furlong Building at 810 Lincoln Avenue. The
building, originally a store which included skis among its merchandise, features the brick and masonry
work of Card Howelsen,

The main social organizations of S&mmbam Springs grew up around recreational activities at the hill. In
1914, it becamie home to the Steamboal Sp rings Winter Sports Club, the oldest winter sports club in the
West and the first club in the Rocky Mountains to affiliate. with the National 8ki Association, founded in
1904 in Ishpeming, Michigan. The group was initially formed to plan and promote the first Steamboat
 Springs Winter Carnival, the oldest Winter Camival west of the Mississippi. As noted by Rothman,
“The winter carnival was an extension (:v} the county fairs and other forms of social g{wmgethﬁm typical
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Jin rural parts of the nation.  What set them apart was the time of year they took place-winter-and the
activities featured in them.” (Rothoan, pil¥3),

Within the Winter Sports Club, the 1917 men's Steamboat Springs Ski Club and the 1919 ladies
auxiliary SKI Club formed, then merged in 1927, Other clubs included the 1920 Ladies Recreation
Club, formed three years before such a women’s' club was formed in Switzerland, the 1941 Ski Patrol,
and the 1969 Routt (”‘mmty Search & Rescue, These groups promoted skiing in the community through
m&dmmd outings and instruction and played a key role in the development of skiing in Steamboat
Springs. They were avid participants in organizing the Winter Carnival and actively competed {o create
the newest novelties for the parac:ir;, and events, Snow :&c;ulpmrg appeared in 1929, The Lighted Man
(kml resident, Clandius Banks, inan. f;]ecmﬁm ski suit) first appeared at Howelsen Hill during night
skiing at the 1936 Carnival, g tradition still carried on by his son, A f}cm&l;g,hl 1it the slopes and night
skiing bsf;&an m carnest 1937, In 1938, residents skied to waltz music pmwiad h}g Wait Webber's
sound truck, The Camival Queen, originally elecied through an agpressive campaign of wits and
hustling, is now appointed by the Winter Sports Club Board of Directors,

‘These same ¢lubs undertook summer activities such as swimming, hiking, riding, camping, and fishing;
other winter events such as cross-country skiing, sledding, and skijoring (in which skiers were pulled by
horses); and social and mndmmng events such as dances and bake sales, The clubs mised funds 1o

sponsor wmpwumm, provide prizes and prize money, f{inance the fown's Qf}l‘n;)w hapeluls, and
develop and maintain Howelsen Hill.

In addition to :Jum;m he residents. Qi Steamboat Springs became actively involved in an amazingly
diverse group of ski-related pursuits in Steamboat Springs and around the world, including ski
instruction; ski area and ski competition development, management, and promotion: and ski equipment,
ski clothing, and ski pax.,xphunalm design, manufacturing, marketing and retailing. They bave also
provided extensive volunteer services for the myriad of Steamboat Springs’ ski organizations.

OfF specinl note are the residents of Steamboat Springs who served with the 10th Mountain Division at
Qﬂmp Hale located in | Lagle County.  To quote Towler, "The 10th Mountain Division was a unique
group of skiers, mountain climbers, forest rangers, mule skinners and outdoorsmen organized in 1943
and disbanded in 1945 after two years of training and 114 days of battle in which 992 died and 4,154
were wounded ... the 10th Mountain Division was a military experiment which pr oduced the men who
dominated ski schools, ski patrols, collegiate skiing and the management of most North American ski
arens.! &iﬁambmi Springs was a favorite weekend retreat from Camp Hale for such Steamboat Springs
residents and instruetors as Gordon Wren and Rudi Schnackenberg, as well as trainees Marvin
Crawford, Steve Elkins, Corkey Heid, Jerry Nay, Jim Severson, Bud Werner and Keith Wegeman.

The Development of Ski Edueation Programs at Howelsen Hill

A number of concerned parents forbade their sons to participate in the 1914 Winter Carnival jump
competition.  After twelve boys jumped and survived, many parents decided that jumping was a
healthful and appropriate activity for children as well as adults. The 1918 Secretary of the Sleamboat
Bprings Ski Club, S8amuel Coleman, was qu(mcl as saying, "Success in skiing and similar sports depends
_upon a clean brain, trained eyes and muscles as firm as whipcords. No one may succeed who does not
live a clean life, for every manly faculty must be at its best." Or, to quote ski coach and instructor Al
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X&%“%uman, here's nnthm;, : Jike a 1 pair of hickories ‘ti:::.eﬁm.imté- juvenile delinquency-especially when
aysrzlm:% 1o the feet." . ,

A whole set of mg,amxmmm wers mrmud for youth, ineluding the boys' ngh E:,eiml &hz Club (1917,

the elementary school Girl's Ski Club (193 1), the 8 and § (Scoot and Ski) Club for high school gitls
(cirea 1935), the High School Ski Team (1945), the Little Toot Program (1’35?} for lyra«mmmlms and the
Steamboat Springs High Scheol Mmhl% Band (performing on skis since 1935). The Winier Sports
Club pmw;lu:l teaining for hundreds of young people in skiing and ski jumping. contributing to the area's
national and {}lympm SUCCESSOS.

In 1944, é;twmbc)at Springs became the first school system in the country {o make xlalmg ai ammlweﬁ ,
part of the ewriculum, Al Wegeman, the first full-time salaried ski coach in Colorado, trained the

students, The first year of the program, 150 students, or 75% of all the students in the sehool sysiem

were enrolled,  The annual eost to the student was $3,00 per year, which could also be satisfied by

- working at various odd jobs at Howelsen Hill. it beeame an established premise that every child in town
should have free access to a ski education.  The educational programs formed by

» the clubs and the
enthusiastic attention of the entire town inspired generations of Steamboat youth 1o ski excellence. In
schoolyards, backyards, and any other possible loeation around town, impromptu ski jumps were
fashioned during the winter months. Ski lifts were opened at dawn to allow mdcnm to ski before
_schaol, and Liow&lsarx mn was lit at night to allow for after school skiing. '

he ski udxmtmu pmgmxm at Howelsen Hill produced a dynasty of ?tmmbmt ﬁprmgs skmr:j, often
siblings, who distinguished themselves in national and intemational ski events. Today, Howelsen Hill
wntxmm o n:&fm gducmmual programs, pmzmiaﬂy for ehildren

; ,‘,’I‘lm l”mvawpxmnr of Ski Tourism at Howelsen Hill 7 . .

~ When development of facilities at Howelsen Hill began in 1914, Steamboat Springs already had a
‘}mmry of tourism mmnmmn and a core of tourist services: and acmmmodatmm, U;mn siaking his
otiginal claim in June of 1874, town founder James Crawford was said to mwsmn “a community that
would grow into a splendid ¢ity which, because of the great medicinal springs, would be visited by
people fram every nation of the carth” (Towler, p. 50). Howelsen Hill was originally owned by
Crawford and a group of Boulder investors, who founded the Steambo ings Company 1o operate a
swimming pool, rodeo i,ncmnds Hot Springs, and golf course at the nearby Lithia Spring. The land was

- then tansferred between a series of owners, one of whom made an unsuccessful attempt to tum the
forested hill and saline spring mm Elk Paxk intended ag "the finest and most exttmz;:twc wild game park
inthe cmmtry

The namml %prmg,s, {mgnwl v a destination for annual visits by the Ute Indians, were the center of an
early towdst trade in town, A Steamboat Springs historic walking tour hmchuw pwparer:l by the Tread of

the Pioneers Museum notes many buildings developed to attraet the tourist industry, most prominently

hatels mclmim&, Henry Schaffnit's Sheridan Hotel (188333 he Onyx Hotel (1901) Ermest Campbell's
Albany Hotel (1909), the Cabin Hotel (19(}9} and Joe Critehfield's Pioneer Bwlﬂmg hmt@l one of the
ol zzidm;:s downtown,

" Pe;impa the ;}mzxtt:&t uhaﬁcmg;,a in bmng}mg any kind t:af toutism to btmmbaat i‘:sprmgs was pmvxdmﬁ,
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veliable acvess ,m atown where snowfall ranges from a record low of 29.8 inches {1897»)8) to-a reeod
high of 266.8 inches (1973-74), with monthly average snowfalls r'mg:,mg from 6.7 inches in Ocwober fo
37.3 inches in January. A repular stage line was first established in 1888, offering coach service in the
summer and sled service in winler, Irgzg,,ht trains first reached Steamboat in 1908, the tracks rumning

paratiel to the “'x’ﬁm}m River i the fool of Howelsen Hill. Pdﬁ:\sengu traing first reached Steamboat
fa\prmgps in 1909, arviving at a depot (now listed in the National Register) funded by contributions of the
citizens of the town. But snows on Rollins Pass still proved a formidable barier, with the rajlroad
xpemim;@ 41% of its operating lmdgu {hat year to keep the pass clear. It was not until 1928, with the
, ion of the Moffat Tunnel under the Continental Divide, that year-round access become
pi adimt}lg via the Denver and Rio Grande Railroad.

The xmir(mdx} which had played an important role in promoting the west as a tourist destination, now
@xamﬁtx@d ski cvents. In 1914, as Carl Howelsen organized the first Winter Carnival in Steamboat

~ Springs, Rocky Mountain Ski Clab Director C.E. Andrews promoted the event in Denver. Two hundred
;{)LQ;}IL rode special traing to the event, for which the railroad cut the round-tip fare from Denver in hall.
o ), The Denver Rocky Mountain News sponsored the first "snow teain” to carry Denver travelers to
Winter Carnivals and ski competition events in the mountains, including the 23rd Annual Winter
Qaml al in Steamboat Springs. Afler a suspension of service c}urmg World War 11, the railroad

_ promoted itself as “the Skiers' Railroad.” Ski experts rode special trains to instruct passengers on ski
'iwiuzxqum amd up& In 1950, the Steamboat Springs Chaber of Commerce joined the railroad in
sponsoring a series of special trains to promote tourism in the town and Routt County, The railroads also
carried Steamboat skiers to competition events, where they began to dominate statewide competitions.

Snow train service to Steamboat was discontinued in 1966 and in 1968, all passenger service ended.

_ An automobile road over Rabbit Ears Pass had opened in 1914, but only for summer traffic. Al that time,

 Steamboat Springs citizens owned 33 cars. In 1936, the town was thwarted in its first attempt to clear
the road for Winter Carnival by a blizzard, Not untll 1938 was the road paved and regularly plowed.
Between 1946 and 1956, Steamboat's Bob Adams Airfield, then just a graded strip, served the town. In
1971, regular air service was initiated. In 1986, jet service into Hayden, 22 miles from Steamboat, made
the ti:swm‘s ski areas more accessible to tourists ihm'mwoﬂwf Colorado ski resort.

Over the vours, as uanxpmwtmu access to Steamboat Springs improved, the {own's promotional
campaigns kept pace. Tourism in Steamboat Sprm&s was actively developed, financed, and promoted by
the lown of Steamboat Springs and the Chamber of Commerce. Media coverage began in 1915, when
Carnival events were filmed by New York and Chicago commercial pholographers, stimulating
predictions that the event "will go a long ways toward making Steamboal Springs the winter sports

~ playground of America, the same as Switzerland in Burope.” In 1928, Paramount News and Fox Films
recorded street cvents at the Camival, and in 1936 Denver’s KOA radio provided live coverage of the
event, In 1940, Fox Movietown News filmed the crowning of the Camnival Queen and gave away
promotional tickets to the San Francisco World's Fair, In 1962, KLZ-TV in Denver sent a fourteen man
crew to film a 1% howr feature for CBS Sports on the FIS J nmping Finalson I-*lmsﬂmn Hill,

he own as 1he }\htmn 5 f:mc)w E?xawl " Pmmoimnal nmps were 1unﬁeﬁ by Ihb Chdmbar af Cmmmem&
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with the reverse side listing e scende charms and atteiétions of the fown.  Many town businesses
partieipated in raising funds and plaoning for ski promotions, mlzl{img retailers and hotel and restanrant
owiers.

’3"}1;3 I)we?opmenf of Competition Skiing and Ski Jumping at Howelsen HHll

When Carl Howelsen initiated the Winter Carnival on Howelsen Hill in 1914, its centerpiece was a ski
jumping competition, From then on, Steamboat Smmg& vigorously promoted Nordie skij ;ump cvents al
i[awa}wn Hill, The National Jumping Distance record was first broken at Howelsen Hill in 1916 by
Ragnar Omtvedt (145 feet); Olav Hanssen set the last record at Howelsen Hill in 1980, ,mmpmg, 374 feet,
Today, Howelsen Hill remains one of only four international ski jumping complexes in the United
States. The others are Iron Mountain and Ishpeming, Michigan; Westby, Wisconsin; and Lake Placid,

New Yok,

Major competition events at Howelsen Hill have included Rocky Mountain Class A Jumping Distance
Championships ( EE}IE»I’?SIL National Ski Jumping Q}anﬂpmmhspb (1946, 1953, 1963, 1981,1986);
Rocky Mountain Ski Association junior and senior jumping championships (since 1945); and
_competition for the Merrill Trophy (since 1932). There have also been an wer—chan@% + host of Winter
Carnival ski jump competitions held from 1914 to the present on Howelsen Hill, including events which
included resident and nonsresident professionals, amateurs, and men, women, and children of all ages.

Winter in Steamboat Springs offered Nordic events (ski jumping, cross-country skiing and Nordic

combined), Alpine events (downhill, slalom and giant slalom skiing), Freestyle (Ballet, Aecrials,

Moguls), Telemarking, and Gelandesprung.  Other winter sports activities irac.;huiing2 tobogganing,

sledding, biathlon (skiing and shooting). snowmoebiling, and cutter and chariot racing.  The Winter

Carnival was the most pmxmmm annual event. In the non-winter months, other attractions in Steamboat

ineluded the mineral springs, scenic touring, swimming, hunting, camping, fishing, rodeo, square

dancing and the Tread of the Piongers Museurn.  These Steambout Springs amenities and events drew
é;km‘:, ski enthusiasts, and tourists from around the world.

éaiwmbmt Spring nalives began Limnyag the face ol skiing as early as 1924, when Lewis Dalpes, born
in 1904 in a log cabin on his family's Elk River Ranch, tried out for the Olympics. In 1932, the town
fielded its first Olympian in John Dwight Steel. In subsequent years, twenty Steamboat Springs natives
or residents appeared in the Olympics {more than any other ski area in North America) and twa,my»ihrm::
were on World O mmg}mmhm FIS teams. FIS, the Federation International de Ski, was founded in
_ Burope in 1910 to supervise international competition, Fourteen were inducted into the Colorado Ski
.[MI of Fame. six into the National Ski Hall of Fanie, and three info the Culmfagm Sports Hall of Fame

'}iawulma Hill s also a key site in the development of the technology of asﬂuﬁatm;,, tmun,g?, antl
monitoring ski competitions. ()riymllv confests were judged on the basis of distance or form. But in

1924, the Colorado Ski Association ereated an averaged point systeny under which competition results
took from one day 1o one week to caloulate. In 1945, Steamboat Springs residents Walt Leypoldt and
Gate Gooding invented a score caleulation device (later approved by the FIS and National Ski
Association and manufactured and sold by Groswold Ski Company). For the first time, contest results
could be announced while | Jumpers were still on the outhun. In 1962, resident Marcellus Merris invented
tl& ﬁrst electronic deviee (o measure speed, m 1977, resident David Delli Ouadii wrote the firgt
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ski=specific computer program to monitor jumping results, As of 1985, the program was stll in national
ust by important ski associations and ¢lubs around the country.

The Community Planning and Development of Howelsen Hill

In sharp contrast to later 20th eentury ski developments funded and controlled largely by privately held
corporations, many with national and international capital sources and ski development expertise, the
development of Howelsen Hill as a ski recreation and eompetition center was an organic process which
grew from the funds, labor, and enthusiasm of the City of Steamboat Springs, owner of the property
since 1935, and its fownspeople.

Einaneing for the development of Howelsen Hill can be roughly divided into three stages. In the first
stage, development was largely funded by cash, labor, materials, and expertise donated by private
citizens, ski clubs, and civic organivations. The American Legion, Lious Club, Boy Scouts, and
volunteers from the ski reereation elubs participated in a number of development projects. In 1935 and
1936, WPA funds were used for a variety of clearing, excavation, and construction tasks. In 1945, a
small lodge and the tow house were built by residents who cut logs on Gore Pass and puaranteed a
$10.000 note.

In 1945 and 1950, development costs increased to finance the new chair lift and other improvements for
the 1946 National Ski Jumping Championships. At this stage; the Winter Sports Club and the Chamber
of Commerce were key partners with the ¢ity in planning and financing development and operations.
Towler writes of "the enthusiasm of town fathers who represented the Town Council. Winter Sports
Club, and Chamber of Commerce simply by changing hats." During these years, the city of Steambouat
Springs raised funds through three bond igsues and a two-cent cigarelie sales fax. Income from lifl fees
was a small, secondary source of funds. In 1948, Douglas Graham, owner of the Colorado Utilities
 Company, came into the picture when the Winter Sports Club failed to pay its electric bills, Grabam
financed exploratory planning to "determine what permanent improvements can be made fo atiract
Jumpers from all parts of the world" (Towler, p. 95). In 1950, after a tangled, clondy artangement in
which Graham, appoluted Agent for the town, and contractor Evereit Schmelzle were drafted to rebuild
thee jumps, the new "A" Jump was christened Graham Jump, Bven during this perfod of public
Tundraising, private fundraising and volunteer community labor continued to play a major role in making
development projects possible. '
In the 1960s, the town focused on infrastructure unrelated to Howelsen Hill, Then, in the 1970s,
 fundeaising for Howelsen Hill reached new dimensions when the Denver Olympic Committee, including
_ Steamboat Springs residents John Fetcher, Gordon Wren, and Marvin Crawford, unsuccessiully sought
to bring the 1976 Winter Olympics to the state, with the Nordic Ski events to be held at Howelsen Hill,
After a crushing defeat in which Colorado voters opposed the use of state funds to stage the Olympics,
Joln Felcher led a effort to mise funds to rebuild the Jumps at Howelsen Hill to form a new,
International Regulation 90-70-50-30-15- Meter Nordie Jump complex with judges’ tower. Donations
were received from major statewide corporations and philanthropists including Bob Adams of Energy

5

Puels: Haviison |

: Biteljorg, the Farmer's Home administration ($300,000); and the Bureau of Outdoor
Reereation ($200,000). Afier the groundbreaking, a massive landslide added $250,000 to the anticipated

project costs. Donations from the Kettering, tates, Adolph Coors, and Bonnie Belle Foundations, along
with money from the sale of a Lincoln Street building donated by Eiteljorg, completed the project.
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The Engin cmng and Construction of Howelsen Hill
The engineering and construction of Howelsen Hill is a continuing story of ahermg, the natucal
environment to conform to ski and ski jumping use. The Howelsen Hill site was initially selected
because ils natural topography makes it ideal for ski jumping. Since 1914, the Hill has been
continuously modified through the clearing of vegetation for the construction of ski jumps and the
iie%mmnmt of ski runs: the use of cut timber, naturally felled timber from the site, and eventually the
use of steel and conerete for jump construction, soil stabilization, and landstide control; the constant
regrading necessary (o control soil erosion and meet sﬁvalvmg functional standards for ski-jumping; the
dwelcpmmt and maintenance of water run-off and drainage sysiems-to control rain, snowmelt, and the
natural springs which appear on the site; the construction, and sometimes dismantlement, of an evolving
variety of conveyances and lifts to transport skiers and ski jumpers fo the ridge of Howelsen Hill to
begin {heir descent; the cutting of roadways and trails to fﬁcﬁm&a service access to the summit and
circulation throughout the site; and the construction of permanent and témporary, portable buildings to
fulfill the changing needs of skiors and management stalf

Clearing of timber bepan on iﬁ]@wﬂ%u Hill in December of 1914, with the first Winter Carnival
Committee laboring under the dircetion of Carl Howelsen, By 1913, a wood scaffold and takeolf had
been constructed and were in use. This use of town volunteers for most of the engineering and
construetion at Howelsen Hill continued through the 1950s, ailhough commercial contractors began o
perform: wmk t,ilue as nmly as 1948, -

The Evolution of S‘lu foi Technology at Howelsen Hill

When ski jumping began in 1914, skiers were required to-¢limb to the top of the ridge carrying their skis.
1t was not unir] 1938 that the boat tow, originally used to transport ski jump construction materials to the
mtg,a top dxm% the sumimer months, was drafted into service as a Iift to carry skiers to the top of the
mm;amg? s hill and the slalom course,

YA Lﬂfi That Was a Beacon,” an article cusmhm;p the evolution of ski lift technology at Steamboat
Springs which appeared in the January 1997 issue of Skidrea Management, (p. 48) deseribed the boat
Tow experience: “Naturally, jumpers soon discovered that riding the boat tow-deseribed by one veteran.
as similar to being dragged up a flight of stairs—was infi nitely superior to elimbing up the hill lugging a
kmg.ﬁ pair of heavy skis on your back." In 1939, the single boal fow was converted 1o a double boat tow,
The single boat tow carried an estimated | 100 skiers ‘per hour to the top of the ridge; the double boat tow,
 twice that numiber. Pats, gas, and oil to operate the boat tow were donated by every garage in town, and
town volunteers rigged the motor and hoist and construeted the tow. In 1945 a second [ift, a simple rope
tow, began opetations on the beginner slopes of Sulphur Cave Hill,

In the early 19403, it became clear that a new lift system was required to climb Howelsen Hill and
continue on o service new downhill runs on nearby Emerald Mountain,  According to Skidrea
Management (p. 47); '

in terms Qi‘ technology, the time was at hand to shift imm home-designed fransportation
systems to commercially manufactured lifts and from surface Jift mechanisms to aerial. It
was the end of an era when owners assembled their own lifis and the btz«;:,mnmg of
turn-key mhtalimwm by manufacturers, Emerald Mountain mirrored a time when
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minimum eapacities still satisfied local needs, but before destination resorts...would
 appear wit ] high-capacity skier demands,

The liﬁ wam a dcmgn of 1.0, Constarn (1888-1965), a mechanieal mgtme&* who had cveated first the
J-bar, then the T-bar lift in his native Switzerland, Immigrating to the 118, in 1940, Constarn designed
nearly 100 ski Iift installations in North America and several hundred in Europe. In 1948, the Emerald
- Mountain lift, manuftictured by the Mma & Smelter Supply Company of Denver, was dmp ved off at the
foot of Howelsen Hill by the railroad. Though the new lift represented & whole new era for Steamboat
ski technology, it was still far from a "tun-key installation” and relied on the town's traditional
consteuction leam-dis citizens,

A resident construction supervisor directed ranchers, high-school kids, and anyone else

who was interested in helping assemble the 'do-it-yoursell' 1ift dropped off at the depot.

The voluntecrs built 22 towers and terminal structures out of ercosote treated timber to
support the mechanical components ... Rex Gill, a local jack-of-all-trades, designed and
built a handsome log fow house o uxdczbu the deiver machinery for both the new lift and
the bout tow, (Skidrea Management, p. 48).

The full Emerald Mountain Lift operated for only six years before mechanical failure necessitated the
dismantling of the seetion from Howelsen Hill to Emerald Mountain, “due to the financial burden of
constant rope tow replacement, lack of safety devices, low capucity, poor ski-able terrain on the upper
section and lack of property easements," Informal skiing continues on the former lift ling, the length of
which is visible from the summit of Howelsen Hill. The other runs, Suicide Run, Gooding Run and the
Down Hill Race Course, now somewhat overgrown, are used for hiking, snowshoeing, ttlmmzkmg, s and
cross-country skiing,

The I‘Iawx;i%rx THill portion of the lift continued in operation until 1970, when it was condemned by the
Colorado Passenger Tramway Safety Board and replaced by the current Poma Lift. As stories of skicrs
in Skidrea Management altest, however, the Emerald Mountain Lift lives on in Steamboat Springs
I%md On Howelsen Hill, the lifts bullwheel survives in the tow house, and a few small remnants of
conerete tower. f’(;immg» remain, A chair from this 1ift is on display as part of the ski history collection of
the Colorado Historical Society in Denver, The Poma Lift was construeted with $26,000 from a
community fund raising drive. The Poma Lafi has eight towers and ean earry 770 skiers per hour, Still,

even in 1970, it was scarcely a tum«kw operation. According to Towler (p. 97), "With John Fetcher
translating the directions from f’lﬁllﬂh, he lift was installed by Errold Hitchens and dedicated to Kad
Schnackenberg during the 1971 Winter Carnival | Night Show." ‘
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GEOGRAPHICAL DATA
Verbal Boundary Description

The boundary is as indicated on the following map. In general, it extends approximately 10 feet beyond
the centerline of the roadways forming portions of the boundary. At the base of the hill, to the east of the
Howelsen Hill Tow House (#15) the boundary follows Sulphur Cave Roadway (#2) around the east and
north edges of the Outrun Landing Area (#1), where it becomes known as the Mile Run Roadway/Ski
Run (#7), and continues along the north and west where it tuns beyond the summit and then switches
back north to the summit. TFrom the summit, the southern boundary cuns inside the path of the Barrows
Lift lines to the buse of the Il where it meets the northern end Qf Wr@n $ Run which then becomes.
Sulphur Cave Roadway.

Boundary Justification

The boundary mdudw the parcel of land historically associated with the winter bki—lﬁ ated activitles on
Howelsen Hill,
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PHOTOGRAPH LOG

“The location and camera direction of photographie views are inidicated on- fim fap on Page 28, The
Iollowing information pertaing (o ;ﬁmmg,mphs 121, ‘exeept as noted.

Property: Howelsen Hill

Location: Steamboat Springs, Routt County, Colorado
Photographer; . Diane Wray

Date of Photographs:  August 30, 1999

Negatives: Tread of Pioneers Museum.

800 C);;k Street » o
Steamboat Springs, Colorade 80477

] From downtown, view south '
2 From foot bridge across Yampa Rivet, view south
3 From base of hill, view southeast
4 From base ol hill, view southeast
4
6
7

From base of hill with Fetcher Tower #21, view south
From base of hill, view south
Fron base of hill, view southwest
From base of hill, view southwest ,
9 From base with | Inwe sen Hill Tow House #135, view south.
10 Howelsen Hill Tow House #185, view northwest
11 Gabled Roof Storage Shed #16, view northwest
12 From summit, view southeast
13 From sununit, viewsouth
4 From supunit, view south
15 Downtown and Outrun Landing Area #1 from 90-Meter Nop ﬁza Junip #12, view north
in Qutrun Landing Area #1 and Small Jump Judges Tower #20, view nor th;%z;st
17 Cirea 1916, Wiiiter Carnival, view south, photographer unknown
18 Circa 1925, from- dawmmn, view south, photographer unknown
19 Circa 1945, aerial view, toward south, photographer unknown
20 Circa 1948, from base with Howelsen Hill Tow House #135, view south, photographer unknown
21 Circa 1948, from Yampa River with Howelsen Hill Tow House #15 and Gabled Roof Storage
Shed #16, view southeast, pholographer uknown
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REVIEW BOARD MEETING
November 17, 2000

The State Register Review Board met on Friday, November 17, 2000, at the Colorado History
Museum in Denver, Colorado. The Board reviewed the following nominations and forwarded
them to the Colorado Historical Society Board of Directors with recommendations for listing or
denial of listing in the Colorado State Register of Historic Properties. ,

PROPERTIES RECOMMENDED FOR LISTING IN THE STATE REGISTER:
Colona School Fansler House:

County Road #1, Montrose vicinity : 603 W. 5" 8., Loveland (5LRO764)
(50R1173)

Sargent Consolidated School District Denver & Rio Grande Western Railroad
7090 N. County Rd. 2E, Monte Vista vicinity Locomotive No. 3006
(SRNG689) :

Burnham Shops, Denver (SDV7137)

kway, Steamboat Springs

PROPERTIES NOT RECOMMENDED FOR LISTING IN THE STATE REGISTER:
Governor John C, Vivian House

1497 Orchard Drr., Lakewood vicinity
(5IF473) al

MOTION TO ADOPT STATE REGISTER REVIEW BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS
1. move that the Colorado Historical Society Board of Directors approve the recommendations of

the State Register Review Board regarding the listing or denial of listing of these properties in the
Colorado State Register of Historic Properties.
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